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July 12, 1994 Richard A. Delgaudio

Ms. Retha Dixon

Docket Chief

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Ref Citizens Commission complaint versus:

William Jefferson Clinton Rep. Dan Rostenkowski

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue Rostenkowski for Congress

Washington, DC 20500 4849 North Milwaukee
Chicago, IL 60630

Dear Ms. Dixon:

The purpose of this letter is to file an amended complaint in the above
captioned matter in compliance with the specifications outlined in your June
30 communication (copy attached).

We believe that President Clinton’s trip to Chicago, Illinois, on
February 28, 1994, may have constituted a violation of the FEC Act.
Specifically, we believe that the U.S. government {(or more accurately, U.S.
taxpayers) funding of this campaign trip may have constituted an unreported,
in-kind campaign contribution by the federal government to the Rostenkowski
for Congress campaign, in violation of 2 U.S.C.S. 434 and 11 CFRS 106.3.

President Clinton traveled to Chicago aboard Air Force One at taxpayer
expense to campaign for Congressman Dan Rostenkowski.

The visit was 15 days before Congressman Rostenkowski's primary election.
President Clinton claims that he was in Chicago on official business. But the
facts show otherwise.

The Chicago Sun Times of February 28, 1994 reported:
Rep. Dan Rostenkowski (D-I11.) says that during a recent White

House visit, President Clinton asked how his re-election campaign
was doing.

“He says, '‘Can I be of any help?’ I said, "I don’t know. "

“And he said, 'Would you mind if I came out there?’ I said, ‘'I‘d
appreciate it if you would.’”

...The trip was conceived as a political effort to_help one of the
president ‘s most important and loyal congressional allies.

Furthermore, the Chicago Sun Times of February 26, 1994, reported that,

“Rostenkowsi and White House aides have ballyvhooed the president’'s
plans to give Rostenkowsi a boost in what polls indicate is a close
contest.”

The Chicago Tribune of February 16, 1994 further documented the
political motive of the trip:

The parade of administration figures coming to Chicago on
Rostenkowski ‘s behalf is likely to culminate with an appearance by
President Clinton, White House officials said.
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While the Presi enerally stays out of prima ts, the
exception for Rostenkowski is fueled by the intense loyalty
Clinton feels toward the Illinois Democrat...

Joan Baggett, the President's peoliitical director. said “"If we go
into Chicago, my expectation is that we’ll be right in the middle
of primary politics. My expectation would be that we would
probably do something with him (Rostenkowski). I can’t believe
that we wouldn’t be saying positive things about his reelection.”

The Chicago Tribune of March 6, 1994 outlined the sinister efforts by

Clinton aides to label the visit an official taxpayer funded trip whenin fact
it was obviously a campaign function:

His handlers layered on some last-minute events (they were
for sympathetic doctors in appropriate lab coats to meet
linton as late as last weekend) and then allowed the
ident to deliver an address that
(emphasis added by
the undersigned).

White House press secretary (at the time of this writing) Dee Dee Myers
further underscored the president’s intention to help Rostenkowski while
hoodwinking the American taxpayer into footing the bill for this political
event:

"It's gen era1¢y our pcsv:'c" that we don’t take sides in
contested prlmarles That is not to say that we wouldn’'t do a
health care event in a Chicage blue cellar, ethnic ne‘ghborhood
in the next month.”

Dee Dee Myers’ contemptuous remarks constitute an admission, beyond the
shadow of a doubt, that this was nothing more than a political visit with
window dressing added to defraud the American taxpayer out of the cost of this
Exrip.

The Chicago Tribune article of February 16, 1994-- which stated, "The
parade of administration figures coming to Chicago on Rostenkowski's behalf is
likely to CJ7rznate with an appearance by President Clinton, White House

Lo ? * --demonstrated that the White House political office engaged
in a calculated strategy of sending Administration officials to campaign for
Rostenkowskl at taxpayers’ expense, in viplation of the FEC Act.

Therefore, in addition to our complaint herein about Clinton and
Rostenkowski, we further request that the FEC investigate whether campaign
trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration officials including but not
limited to Hillary Rodham-Clinton and Secretary of Labor Robert Reich were
also violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

we look forward to your timely response.
Singerely yours,

e

Richard A. Delgaudio, _g.p ainant,
President, Citizens Commission for
Ethics :in Government,

a proiect of Legal Affairs Council
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WMASHINCTON DO 20463

JULY 20, 1994

Richard A. Delgaudio, President
Citizens Commission on Ethics

in Government

Freedom Center

3554 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301
Fairfax, VA 22030

Dear Mr. Delgaudio:

This is to acknowledge receipt on July 13, 1994, of your
letter dated July 12, 1994. The Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of
, 19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before him also will be sufficient. We
regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause you,
but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the
handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint."” I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.
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Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a
15 day period to allow you to correct the defects in your
complaint. If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the
15 day period, the respondents will be so informed and provided
a copy of the corrected complaint. The respondents will then
have an additional 15 days to respond to the complaint on the
merits. If the complaint is not corrected, the file will be
closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

0

A fgr

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: President Bill Clinton

Janet Reno, Attorney General
Rostenkowski for Congress




CITIZENS CMISSION ON ETHICS IN nRNMENT

a project of Legal Affairs Council
Freedom Center v 3554 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301 v Fairfax, VA 22030
(703) 591-7767 v FAX 273-4514

PRESIDENT
August 2, 1994 Richard A. Delgsudio
Ms. Retha Dixon -
Docket Chief mu R L} D& (-1 2%
Federal Election Commission o F-‘é‘g"‘-'-
999 E Street, N.W. ;mt"g‘
Washington, DC 20463 7_:?‘7"??.-
< e
Ref Citizens Commission complaint versus: ¥ TE=2
z =
William Jefferson Clinton Rep. Dan Rostenkowski !;a 2
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue Rostenkowskil for Congress =
washington, DC 20500 4849 North Milwaukee féi
Chicago, IL 60630

Dear Ms. Dixon:

The purpose of this letter is to file an amended complaint in the above

captioned matter in compliance with the specifications outlined in your June
s 30 communication (copy attached).

We believe that President Clinton’'s trip to Chicago, Illinois, on
February 28, 1994, may have constituted a violation of the FEC Act.
Specifically, we believe that the U.S. government (or more accurately, U.S.
taxpayers) funding of this campaign trip may have constituted an unreported,
in-kind campaign contribution by the federal government to the Rostenkowski

— for Congress campaign, in violation of 2 U.S.C.S. 434 and 11 CFRS 106.3.

President Clinton traveled to Chicago aboard Air Force One at taxpayer
expense to campaign for Congressman Dan Rostenkowski.

The visit was 15 days before Congressman Rostenkowski’s primary election.

President Clinton claims that he was in Chicago on official business. But the
facts show otherwise.

The Chicago Sun Times of February 28, 1994 reported:
Rep. Dan Rostenkowski

e House visit,
was doing.

(D-I11.) says that during a recent White
President Clinton asked how his re-election campaign

“He says, ‘Can I be cf any help?’” I said, "I den't know.”

"And he said, 'Would you mind if I came out there?’' I said, 'I'd
appreciate it if you would. "

...The trip was conceived as a political effort to help orne of the
president ‘s most important and loyal congressional allies.

Furthermore, the Chicago Sun Times of February 2€, 1994, reported that,
"Rostenkowsi and White House aides have ballvhooed the president’s

rlans to give Rostenkowsi a boost in what polls indicate 1s a close
contest. ”

The Chicago Tribune of February 18, 1994 further documented the
political motive of the trip:
The parade of administration figu
Rostenkowski'‘'s behalf is likely
President Clinton, White Hous

ures coming to Chicago on
to culminate with an appearance by
Ffici ;
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while the Pres“enerally stays out of prim”hts. the

exception for Rostenkowski is fueled by the intense loyalty
Clinton feels toward the Illinois Democrat. ..

Joan Baggett, the President’s poliitical director, said "If we go
into Chicago, my expectation is that we’'ll be right in the middle
of primary politics. My expectation would be that we would
probably do something with him (Rostenkowski) . I can’t believe
that we wouldn’t be saying positive things about his reelection.”

The Chicago Tribune of March 6, 1994 outlined the sinister efforts by
Clinton aides to label the visit an official taxpayer funded trip whenin fact
it was obviously a campaign function:

...His handlers layered on some last-minute events (they were
searching for sympathetic doctors in appropriate lab coats to meet
with Clinton as late as last weekend) and then allowed the
Pres:ident to deliver an address that

written by Rogtenkowski’'s own campaiogn gtaff. ‘emphasis added by

the undersigned).

White House press secretary (at the time of this writing) Dee Dee Myers
further underscored the president’s intention tc help Rostenkowski while
hoodwinking the American taxpayer into footing the bill for this peolitical
event:

*“It‘s generally our position that we don‘t take sides in

contested primaries. That is net to say that we wouldn‘t do a

health care event in a Chicage blue collar, ethnic neighborhoed

in the next month.~*

ntemptuous remarks constitute an admission, beyond the
this was nothing more than a political visit with

N
shadow of a doubt, that
to defraud the American taxpayer out of the cost of this

window dressing added
EXip.

The Chicago Tribune article of February 16, 1994-- which stated, “The
parade of administration figures coming to Chicago on Rostenkowski’s behalf is
likely to culminate with an appearance by President Clinton, White House

Rod jd” --demonstrated that the White House political office engaged
in a calculated strategy of sending Administration officials to campaign for
Rostenkowski at taxpayers' expense, in violation of the FEC Act.

Therefore, in addition to our complaint herein about Clinton and
Rostenkowski, we further reguest that the FEC investigate whether campaign
trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration officials including but not
limited to Hillary Rodham-Clinton and Secretary of Labor Robert Reich were
also viclations of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

We look forward to

Ethics in Government,
.

Legal Affairs Couricil

Edward P. Waters Notary Public




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 2046}

AUGUST 15, 1994

Richard A. Delgaudio, President

Citizens Commission on Ethics in Government
3554 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301

Pairfax, VA 22030

RE: MUR 4026

Dear Mr. Delgaudio:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 8, 1994, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4026. Please refer

to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

AUGUST 15, 1994

The President
The White House
Wwashington, D.C. 20500

RE: MUR 4026

Dear Mr. President:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numhered this matter MUR 4026.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



The President
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

oMany & Tahoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 2046)

AUGUST 15, 199%

Leo V. Magrini, Treasurer
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
1349 North Noble Street

Chicago, IL 60622

RE: MUR 4026

Dear Mr. Margrini:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4026. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Leo V. Magrini, Treasurer
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. ror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
W‘\n;ubf‘TC-&ao—\

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463

AUGUST 15, 1994

Representative Dan Rostenkowski
1372 West Evergreen Avenue
Chicago, IL 60622

RE: MUR 4026

Dear Mr. Rostenkowski:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
— indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
N Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4026.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
G matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

s This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commisgsion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Representative Dan Rostenkowski
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

‘Tﬂﬁub d TRho

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 20461
AUGUST 15, 1994

Robert B. Reich

Secretary of Labor
Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210

MUR 4026

Dear Mr. Secretary:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4026.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Robert B. Reich
Secretary of Labor
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
Many & - Tohaca

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 2046}

AUGUST 15, 1994

Hillary Rodham Clinton
The White House
Wwashington, DC 20500

RE: MUR 4026

Dear Mrs. Clinton:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have vioclated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4026.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Hillary Rodham Clinton
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerely,
LTV §, Teboor
Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Enclosures
e 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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OLDAKER, RYAN & LEONARD

ATTOANEYS AT LAW

Bi8 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.
BUITE 1100

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20000

(202 728-1010
FACSIMILE (BEOR) 708-9044

August 25, 1994

Alva B. Smith

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Strest, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4026
Representative Dan Rostenkowski, and
Leo V. Magrini, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Smith:

I am writing this letter on behalf of Lyn Utrecht, the designated counsel in the
above-referenced maiter (forms will be submitted as soon as we obtain signatures). We
are requesting an extension of time to respond to this complaint. Lyn Utrecht is curreatly
on vacation and will not be retuming until September 7, 1994. The notificstion was
reccived by the Respondents on August 18, making a response duc on September 2. We
are requesting an additional 20 days from this date, making a response due on September
2.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Law Cleck to Lyn Utrecht




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20461}

September 6, 1994

Marianne Koepf

Law Clerk to Lyn Utrecht
Oldaker, Ryan & Leonard

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 4026

Representative Dan Rostenkowski

Leo V. Magrini, Treasurer
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee

Dear Ms. Koepf:

This is in response to your letter dated Augyet 25, 1994,
requesting an extension until September 22, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on September 22, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20463

August 26, 1994

Janet Reno, Attorney General

Department of Justice

Office of the Attorney General

Tenth Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Wwashington, D.C. 20530

RE: MUR 4026

Dear Ms. Reno:

The rederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the United States Government may have violated
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 4026. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

The Commission previously sent you an improper complaint
filed by the Citizens Commission on BEthics in Government. Due
to administrative oversight, the proper complaint later filed by
this organization was not sent to you earlier. Under the Act,
you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no
action should be taken against the United States Government in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the Office of
the General Counsel, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt
of this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Janet Reno, Attorney General
MUR 4026

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
FPor your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mg_“rc&ocr\

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION
U.S. Department of Labor Solicitor of Labor OFFICE OF CENCRAL

Washington, D.C. 20210
NN
A 30 1B g3l 939 M3

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

This is in response to the August 15, 1994, letter of Mary
L. Taskar to Secretary of Labor Robert Reich regarding FEC case
MUR 4026. Ms. Taskar enclosed a letter from Richard A. Delgaudio
which alleges a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act.
As a preliminary matter, I note that neither Mr. Delgaudio's
letter nor that of Ms. Taskar contains any specific allegations
regarding Secretary Reich. The only statement in the Delgaudio
— letter regarding Secretary Reich is a request that the FEC
' investigate whether "campaign trips to Chicago™ by Clinton
Administration officials, specifically citing Secretary Reich,
"were also violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act."
Although no specific allegations relating to the Secretary have
been made nor did Ms. Taskar's letter require a response from the
Secretary, we are providing you with the following information
that clearly demonstrates that Secretary Reich did not
participate in an election campaign event in violation of the Act
as is alluded to by Mr. Delgaudio in the last paragraph of his
letter.

The primary election in Illinois occurred on March 15, 1994.

Our records indicate that, prior to that date, in 1994 Secretary
Reich was in Chicago, Illinois on only one occasion for an
official government trip on February 15. That stop was part of a
larger trip to four cities to discuss the Administration's

- proposal entitled the Reemployment Act of 1994 (REA) which the
Secretary had made a very high priority for the Department of
Labor. Four of the five stops on this particular cross-country
trip -- Chicago, San Jose, San Francisco, and Los Angeles --
were chosen because they were considered to provide excellent
opportunities for the Secretary to promote the REA because they
were experiencing significant unemployment, contained a large
media market, and most had an example of a successful
reemployment program involving a partnership between business and
the training center. The fifth stop on the trip was San Diego
where the Secretary promoted the Administration's health care
proposal.

The Secretary's schedule indicates that he flew from
Washington to Chicago by commercial carrier on February 15 and
remained there from approximately 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM (CST)
during which he made two visits. In the morning he conducted a
"Town Meeting” at the Parker House Hotel which was attended by




approximately 300 Department of Labor employees. The Secretary
had made a commitment to visit each Department of Labor regional
office early in his tenure. The "Town Meeting" is a forum that
the Secretary uses which provides an opportunity for the healthy
exchange of thoughts and ideas. As is his custom, Secretary
Reich made a few introductory remarks, and then responded to
numerous questions and comments from the audience primarily
concerning Department of Labor programs, practices, and personnel
policies.

After this Town Meeting the Secretary visited the Chicago
Manufacturing Institute (CMI). CMI is a training institute which
prepares workers for employment in the steel spring coil
industry. It is an excellent example of a successful
reemployment program involving a partnership between a business
and a training center which results in high placement rates. At
CMI the Secretary visited the coiling operations and participated
in a discussion with students, employers and re-trained workers
employed at the site. The Secretary's remarks at the event
focused on the successes of the CMI training and placement
program.

As is the usual practice when the Secretary makes such an
appearance, the mayor, the local Members of Congress, and the two
Senators from the state were informed of the event. CMI is
located in Congressman Rostenkowski's Congressional district.
Only the Congressman and Chicago Mayor Richard Daley attended the
event. The Secretary indeed publicly recognized the support the
Congressman and the Mayor had provided to the program. This was
totally appropriate and proper. However, the Secretary did not
advocate or endorse the Congressman's reelection.

We are aware that Mayor Daley did advocate Congressman
Rostenkowski's reelection, but Secretary Reich did not know or
expect that Mayor Daley was going to make such remarks and did
not endorse or affiliate himself with those remarks. After the
official event had concluded, the members of the press who were
present surrounded the Mayor, Congressman Rostenkowski, and
Secretary Reich. The Secretary separated himself from Mayor
Daley and Congressman Rostenkowski. It appears that Mayor
Daley's comments about Congressman Rostenkowski's reelection were
made at this time. While the Mayor was making his comments,
Secretary Reich was elsewhere talking with other reporters. He
answered a few gquestions, but he steered all his answers towards
the work of CMI and the substance of the REA. Upon leaving the
CMI site, he went directly to Chicago O'Hare Airport for his
flight to the next stop of the trip in San Jose, California.

It is acknowledged that much of the news coverage of the
event focused on Chairman Rostenkowski's reelection campaign
rather than on the job training program, the REA, or the
Secretary's substantive comments. The Department cannot control
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the emphasis placed by the news media on a given event, nor can
it control what other participants may say. The controlling fact
is that the Secretary's trip to Chicago was planned as part of a
series of visits to job training sites across the country to
promote the Reemployment Act. The Secretary's actions and
remarks while in Chicago were fully consistent with that purpose.
The setting, the audience, and the context of the Secretary's
participation underscore the official nature of trip. Thus, the
trip was properly treated as an official trip for which
Department of Labor appropriated funds were properly expended.

Enclosed is Secretary Reich's executed "Statement of
Designation of Counsel." If there is any further information I
can provide you with regard to this matter, please do not
hesitate to let me know.

Sincerely,

j2 an) \
mend = J )L W Kd

Thomas S. Williamson, Jr.

Enclosure
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MUR 4026 . . RFCEIVED

FEDERAL ELECTION
g OFFICE 0F GE
NAME OF COUNSEL: Thomas S. Williamsons Jr., SalNe |

1 M *H
ADDRESS Solicitoer of Labaor Aue 3' J

200 Constitution Ave. NW

Washington, DC 20210

TELEPHONE: (_ 202 ) 219-7675

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

A | 8 19 WM_

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Robert B. Reich

=) of A
ADDRESS : Secretary o Labor

200 Constitution Ave. NW

Washinaton, DC 20210

TELEPHONE: HOME( )
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THE WHITE HOUSE :
WASHINGTON Sep 2 2 2P

September 2, 1994

Alva Smith, Esq.
Enforcement Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4026

Dear Ms. Smith:

We are writing in response to your letter of
August 15, 1994, regarding Mrs. Hillary Rodham Clinton;
we received this letter on August 18, 1994. 1In
accordance with the provisions of the procedures
outlined in your letter, we are responding within 15
days of our receipt of the letter.

The complaint by the Citizens Commission on Ethics
in Government states that Clinton administration
officials may have travelled in support of
Representative Rostenkowski’s primary election bid.
Mrs. Clinton is referred to in the complaint only in
the last paragraph, in particular, "whether campaign
trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration
officials including but not limited to Hillary Rodham-
Clinton (sic) and Secretary of Labor Robert Reich were
also vioclations of the Federal Election Campaign Act."

It is our understanding that Representative
Rostenkowski filed as a candidate for the Democratic
nomination to Congress from the 5th District of
Illinois on December 6, 1993. The primary was held on
March 15, 1994. Mrs. Clinton did not travel to Chicago
during this time period. We have enclosed a sworn
statement to that effect. See attached Affidavit.

We have reviewed Mrs. Clinton’s event schedules
for the past year. Since September 2, 1993,
Mrs. Clinton has travelled to Chicago on three
occasions: October 21, 1994, April 4, 1994, and June
17, 1994. 1In the interest of being overinclusive, we
have also included copies of her event schedule for
each of these trips, though they occurred outside of
the primary election period.




Ms. Alva Smith
September 2, 1994
Page Two

We gladly will provide you with any other
information or documentation that you may need prior to

forwarding your recommendation on this matter to the
Commission for a decision.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,
Cheryl Mills
Associate Counsel to the President
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AFFIDAVIT OF NICHAEL LUFRANO
1. My name is Michael Lufrano. I am the Deputy Director for

Advance for the White House Office. I have held this position
since January 20, 1993.

= 2. As part of my responsibilities as Deputy Director for
Advance I have access to the public event schedules of the
President and First Lady.

3. In response to a request by the White House Counsel’s

—— Office, I have searched the First Lady’s public event schedules
from September 2, 1993, to date. My search revealed that during
this time period, Mrs. Clinton travelled to Chicago on three
occasions: October 21, 1993, April 4, 1994 and June 17, 1994.

4. I travelled on the October 21, 1993 trip to Chicago.
Representative Rostenkowski, who was listed on the schedule as
tentative for the Children’s Memorial Hospital event, did not

attend.

5. My search of the records did not disclose any trips to
Chicago by the First Lady between December 6, 1993 and March 15,
1994.

6. I swear to the best of my knowledge that the above facts are

true and accurate.

— ) 7 - p ‘
/{i(z‘/ZQQ/,{- {thééﬁggfgp
@}éﬁael Lufrano =

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this gf‘tday of September,
1994. My Commission Expires yr.. /< ['79°.

; «
Ch(tqf Eopledic

Notary’ Public (type or print)
Dy o e Fliiumb,ex

Crbrene (o proda o

Signatutre




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
I’Q7‘ﬂnﬂw
September 2, 1994

Mary Taksar, Esqg.
Attorney, Enforcement Division

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

hS. Il10S 2 9 axc

Re: MUR 4026

Dear Ms. Taksar:

On August 30, 1994, we received your letter dated
August 15, 1994 to President Clinton regarding a
complaint by the Citizens Commission on Ethics in
Government. The President currently is out of town; he
is not expected to return until September 7, 1994.
Accordingly, the President will not designate a counsel
in this matter until after this date.

We are writing to acknowledge receipt of your
letter. If you require any other information about
this matter prior to the President’s return to
Washington, D.C., please contact this office.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
Cheryl Mills
Associate Counsel to the President

<111 vi3034

Id
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 8, 1994

Mary Taksar, Esq.

Attorney, Enforcement Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

ARCEN

Re: MUR 4026
Dear Ms. Taksar:

I am writing to designate the Office of the
Counsel to the President as my counsel for the matters
referenced above. The Counsel and members of the White
House Counsel’s Office staff are authorized to receive
any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the
Commission.
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I also wish to designate the Office of the Counsel
to the President as my counsel for any future
complaints that may arise during 1994. Additionally,
to ensure that these matters receive prompt attention,
in the future please provide the Counsel with a ----
separate copy of any complaints related to my
activities during my tenure as President.

The address of the White House Counsel’s Office is
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.,
20500. The telephone number is (202) 456-7900. Please
contact the Counsel’s Office with regard to these
matters, or any others that arise during 1994, if you
have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

%M
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September 9, 1994 2’“ '91

Alva Smith, Esq.

Attorney, Enforcement Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4026 tﬁ
Dear Ms. Smith:

I am writing to request an extension of time to
respond to your letter conveying a complaint filed by
the Citizens Commission on Ethics in Government with
your agency. We received your letter referencing MUR
4028 on August 30, 1994; thus, our response is due on
September 14, 1992. We request an extension of time
until September 23, 1994.

The President and many of the White House staff
have been on vacation during the past three weeks.
Accordingly, those individuals with the requisite
information to address the complaint have not been
avajilable. We anticipate that the requested extension
date will provide our office with sufficient time to
respond.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Cheryl Mills
Associate Counsel to the President




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 20481

SEPTEMBER 12, 1994

Cheryl Mills, Esgq.

Associate Counsel to the President
White House Counsel’s Office

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Wwashington, D.C. 20500

RE: MUR 4026
President William Clinton

Dear Ms. Mills:

This is in response to your letter dated September 9, 1994,
requesting an extension until September 23, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on September 23, 1994.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




U.S. Dep ustice
Civil Division

Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone:

(202) 514-5751

September 20, 1994

VIA TELEFAX & UNITED STATES MAIL

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Enforcement Division

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MATTER UNDER REVIEW (MUR) 4026

Dear Ms. Taksar:

This letter notifies the Federal Election Commission that
the Civil Division of the Department of Justice represents the
Attorney General of the United States, the Honorable Janet Reno,
in the above-referenced matter under review. A
Designation of Counsel signed today by the Attorney CGeneral
accompanies this letter. I will be the contact person at DOJ
regarding this matter.

I will file a request for an enlargement of time to respond
to the complaint tomorrow, September 21, 1994, seeking an
enlargement of time through and including October 7, 1994.

I will contact you by telephone tomorrow to discuss this
matter.

Very truly yours,

2 7 ,/’;7
fﬁ'/yéé/ieﬁjﬁ?j;:\‘,////
e

RICHARD R. BROWN
Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division, Room 952
901 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Enclosure




STATEMENT OF DESIGNA (0]

MUR 4026

NAME OF COUNSEL: FRANK W. HUNGER
Assistant Attorney General

JOHN A. ROGOVIN
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

DENNIS G. LINDER
Branch Director
(202) 514-3314

THEODORE C. HIRT
Assistant Branch Director
(202) 514-4785

RICHARD R. BROWN (contact person)
Trial Attorney
(202) 514-5751

ADDRESS: U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Program Branch
P.O. Box 883
Washington, D.C. 20044

TELEPHONE: (202) 514-5751

The above-named individuals are hereby designated as my
counsel and are authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before
the Commission.

)
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Signature

NAME: JANET RENO, Attorney General

ADDRESS: U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Attorney General
10th Street & Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

TELEPHONE: (202) 514-2001




U.S. Dep

Civil Division

Washington, D.C. 20530
TCH: RRBrown Telephone:

145-0-4126 (202) 514-5751
September 21, 1994
VIA TELEFAX & UNITED STATES MAIL

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney t:
Enforcement Division =
Office of the General Counsel =
Federal Election Commission -
999 E Street, N.W. =
Wwashington, D.C. 20463

RE: MATTER UNDER REVIEW (MUR) 4026
Dear Ms. Taksar:

I write on behalf of the Attorney General to request an
enlargement of time through and including October 7, 1994 in
which to file a response to the complaint at issue in this MUR.
Your letter to the Attorney General enclosing the complaint was
received by the Department of Justice’s Executive Secretariat on
September 6, 1994, so that the 15-day period for filing a
response with the Federal Election Commission (“"FEC") would
ordinarily expire today, September 21, 1994.

The requested enlargexent cf time is nccessary to allcw
Department of Justice ("DOJ") attorneys sufficient time to
analyze the allegations of the complaint and prepare an
appropriate response. Because the FEC is prohibited from
identifying the persons named as respondents in this MUR, DOJ
must first independently attempt to determine which individuals
serving in the Executive Branch may be respondents. 1In addition,
DOJ must also assess the scope of the complaint, determine which
federal agency (or agencies) should be consulted, and coordinate

any response by DOJ with appropriate Executive Branch agencies
and officials.

Thank you for your courtesy in confirming during our
telephone conversation today that the Attorney General is not a




Ms. Mary L. Taksar
September 21, 1994
Page 2

respondent in this matter. Please contact me if you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

> >

i A

RICHARD R. BROWN
Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division, Room 952
901 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D 20463

September 23, 1994

Richard R.
U.S.

Brown, Esqg.
Department of Justice
Civil Division, Room 952
901 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20530

RE:MUR 4026

United States Government

Dear Mr. Brown:

This is in response to your letter dated September 20,

1994, requesting an extension
to the complaint filed in the
considering the circumstances
Office of the General Counsel
extension. Accordingly, your
business on October 7, 1994.

If
(202) 219-3400.

until October 7, 1994 to respond
above-noted matter. After
presented in your letter, the
has granted the requested
response is due by the close of

you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at

Sincerely,

ooy - Tafoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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September 22. 1994

Lawrence M. Noble. Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4026. Representative Dan
Rostenkowski. Dan Rostenkowsk: for
Congress Committee

Dear Mr. Noble:

This response is submitted on behalf of Representative Dan Rostenkowski. Dan
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee, and Leo Magrini, as Treasurer, to the above-referenced
complaint. This complaint. which alleges that President Clinton's February 28. 1994 trip to
Chicago constituted a contribution by the Federal government to the Dan Rostenkowski for
Congress Committee. does not set forth a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.
as amended. 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq. ("FECA" or the "Act"), and must be dismissed.

I. The complaint does not set forth a violation of the Act. since the Federal Government is not a
"person” under the FECA.

If the complainant, Citizens Commission on Ethics in Government. had simply read the Act
it would have realized that its complaint does not set forth a violation of the Act. since Congress
specifically amended the law in 1979 to clarify that the Federal Government is not a "person”
within the meaning of the FECA.

2 US.C. § 431(11) which defines "person”. specifically excludes from that definition the
Federal Government or any authority of the Federal government. In 1979, in addition to this
clarification to the definition of "person”. both the definitions of "contribution” and "expenditure”
were amended to add the phrase "by any person”. The reason for these amendments was spelled
out clearly in the House Report on H.R. 5010 which states that "the phrase 'by any person’ was
added to the definition of expenditure to incorporate the Commission opinion that the use of
appropriate [sic] funds of the Federal Government is not an expenditure. Misuse of appropriated



funds is a violation of Federal law and subject to enforcement by other agencies.” Copies of the
relevant pages of the legislative history are attached.

Thus. no matter the circumstances of this trip. there could not have been any violation of
law under the jurisdiction of the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or "Commission").'

[I. The February 28, 1994 trip was an official trip by the President of the United States and was not
for the purpose of influencing an election

Although the respondents are at a loss to understand how there could be a violation of the
FECA. we believe that 1t is important to make clear that the February 28. 1994 trip by President
Clinton was a proper official trip by the President and that the travel costs were properly defraved
from official funds. The President's visit to Chicago was for the purpose of getting his message to
the people on the crucial issues then facing Congress (and the Ways and Means Committee) of
crime. education. health care and welfare reform. On this trip. no funds were raised for Dan
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee. the President did not advocate the c¢lection of
Rostenkowski or the defeat of his opponent. and there was no campaign event. Thus. this trip was a
proper official trip.

When the President's travel i1s political nature. the White House follows a standard
procedure that requires pavment for the President's travel in advance. This procedure includes
guidelines defining what is political and campaign-related. This trip did not meet that definition
and was properly treated as an official trip.

Thus. even though it would not constitute a violation of any statute within the jurisdiction of
the FEC. it is also clear that there was no misuse of government funds in President Clinton’s trip to
Chicago.

For the foregoing reasons. this complaint should be dismissed immediately. It vou have
any further questions. please contact me.

Sincerely.
,_/,{h-\ {%Mé//

1vin Utrecht

Although the complaint makes no specitic allegation concerning trips by other Administration
officials. 1t requests that the Commission mvestigate whether other trips. including tnips by First
Ladv Hillann  Rodham-Clinton and Secretarn of Labor Robert Reich may have resulted in
contributions or expenditures by the Federal government.  Although we have no specitfic

information regarding such trips. tor the reasons set forth above. this unsupported allegation sets
forth no violation of the Act. and does not merit further response.
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w } HOUSE OF REPRES TIVES { Rerorr
Jat No. 06-422

FEDERAI, ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT AMENDMENTS OF
1670

BerteMiEs 7, 1070.—Committed to the Committee of the Whole House on the
State of the Unlon and ordered to be printed

Mr. TroMPsoN, from the Committce on House Administration,
submitted tho following

REPORT

[To accompany H.R. 6010)

The Committes on Houss Administration, to whom was rcferred the
bill (H.R. 5010) to amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1071 to make certain changes in the reporting and disclosure require-
ments of such act, and for other purposes, having considered the same,
report favorably thereon with an amendment and recommend that
the bill, as, amended, do pass.

The amendment strikes out all after the enacting clause of the bill
and inserts a new text which appears in italic type in the reported bill.

Brrer Biul. Sumaany

The bill would amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
by simplifying the recordkeeping and reporting provisions, by in-
ocreasing the role of state and local political parties, by reducing the
procedural requirements of the enforcement process and by providing
increascd opportunity for the respondent to present his or her defense.

A substantial number of changes arc made in the recordkeeping and
reporting provisions of the Act. The number of candidates who will
be requirui' to file reports under the act will be reduced by a change in
the definition of the term candidate. Currently, an individual becomes
a candidate when he or she receives any contribution or makes any ex-
penditure; the bill establishes a $5,000 threshold. A candidate who re-
ceives less than $5,000 or spends less than $5,000 wi)l not incur a re-
porting obligation.

Under the bill, all of the financial activities of a campaign will be
vontrolled and reported by the candidate’s authorized committees;
however, the candidate will be abls to receive contributions and make
expenditures as an agent of his or her authorized campaign committee
or committees. Additionally, the name of the candidate must appear in
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access 13 not considered a contribution by the candidate or committee

to the political party. Party committees whose only Federal involve-

ment is the receipt of these fees from Federal candidates will not be
uired to register and report under the Act.

n‘zm’v) Honorarian. The current ecxempton for honoraria is

maintained. )

(9) (A) Ezpenditure: General definition. The provision in the cur-
rent Act relating to “funds received by a political committee which
are transferred to such committes from another political committeo
or other source” is deleted for the reasons discussed in the contribu- '
tion section. The provision relating to legal and accounting services
1s moved to section (9) (B) (vii).

The phrase ‘by any person’ was added to the definition of expendi-
ture to incorporute the Commission opinion that the nse of appro-
priate funds of the Federal Government is not an expenditure. NPisusn
of appropriated funds is a violation of Federal law and subject to
enforcement by other agencies.

(B) Ezpenditure exemptions. The corresponding exemptions for
voluntcer services, residential prenisas, vendor discounts, and travel
expenses wero deletod from the bill. Sinca all of these provisions
are specific exemptions to the definition of contribution, exemptions :

- 'rom the expenditure definition are not necessary. :
= f;’) ew story. There is no change in this provision,
- 1) Nonpartisan regisiration and get-out-the-vote. There is
no change in this provision. The current prohibition on the use of
corporato or union {reasury funds continues unless such drives are
jointly sponsored by a corporation, union, or other organiza-
tion subject to section 316 and an organization which does not
endorso candidates or political parties. Drives using corporate
or unioh treasury funds must be conducted by the organization
which does not endorse candidates or parties. See 4. Conf.
R?m-t 1057, 94th Congress, 2d Scss. pp. 63-64.

#t) Reporting of communication costs. The bill adds report-
. ing dates. Organizations which incur a reporting obligation under

this section will bo required to file quarterly reports in an election

C year and pre-genera) election reports.

(iv) Slate card. There is no change in this corresponding
exemption.

(v) Corporate/labor exemption. There is no change in this
provision.

(vi) FPundraising cost. There is no change in this provision.

(vis) Legal and accounting services, (viid) Buttons and
bumper stickers, and (i2) Presidential registration and get-out-
the-vote. These are exemptions which correspond to exemptions
from the definition of contribution.

(z) Party fees. Tho transfer of party fees reccived from a
candidate or authorized committee as a condition of ballot access
to another party committee or to the appropriate State oflicial is
not considered an expenditure by the party committee making the
transfer.

(10) Commission. There is no change in this provision.

(11) Person. The only change was the specific exclusion of the
Federal Government from the definition.

- ——
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON & . 71 R

September 23, 1994

Lawrence Noble, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: 4026

Dear Mr. Noble:

We are writing in response to an August 15, 1994, letter
from Ms. Mary Taksar regarding a complaint filed with the Federal
Election Commission (FEC) by the Citizens Commission for Ethics
in Government (Complainant) against President Bill Clinton. The
Complainant alleges that President Clinton may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) by travelling for
official purposes to Illinois on February 28, 1994, to attend
events in which U.S. Representative Dan Rostenkowski was a
participant. 1In particular, the Complainant states that,

U.S. government . . . funding of this campaign trip may have
constituted an unreported in-kind campaign contribution by
the federal government to the Rostenkowski for Congress
campaign, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R.

§ 1063.

Complaint at 1.

The Complainant’s allegations with respect to the
President’s trip do not appear to state a violation of the Act,
since "person" for the purposes of the term "contribution® does
not include the Federal government (or any of its components).
See, 2 U.S.C. § 431(11); see also, H.R. Rep. No. 4221, 96th
Cong., 1lst. Sess. at 7-8 (1979) (definitions of "contribution"
and "expenditure" were amended "to incorporate the Commission
opinion that the use of appropriate (sic) funds of the Federal
Government is not an expenditure"). Nevertheless, we do want to
take this opportunity to provide the facts related to the
President’s travel to Illinois.

L. President Clinton’s Trip to Chicago was to Promote His

Legislative Agenda.

On February 28, 1994, the President travelled to Chicago and
Country Hills, Illinois. The purpose of the President’s trip was




Mr. Noble
September 23, 1994
Page Two

to discuss various policies and initiatives pending before
Congress, as well as to secure support for his legislative
agenda.

The President participated in three events while he was in
Illinois: he discussed crime and health care with doctors,
police and community leaders at Wright Junior College in Chicago;
he later addressed the students of Wright Junior College about
the crime bill, education (school-to-work) bill, welfare reform
and health care reform; and finally, he spoke to the Hillcrest
High School students in Country Club Hills about the crime bill.
See Attachment (itinerary). Representative Rostenkowski attended
both Wright Junior College events.

The President did not campaign for, advocate the election
of, or seek the defeat of the opponent of Representative
Rostenkowski at any time during this trip. Rather, he discussed
the need for Congress to act on his legislative agenda. See
Attachment (Transcriptions of the President’s speeches at Wright
Junior College events and Hillcrest High School event).

II. Under Long-Standing Department of Justice Guidelines
President Clinton’s Chicago Trip is Official.

The White House evaluates all travel by the President to
ensure that costs are allocated properly between federal and non-
federal dollars. Before each trip, a trip is preliminarily
categorized as official, political or mixed. After each trip,
the President’s schedule is reviewed to determine whether a trip
was properly categorized in light of actual events. At that
time, a final determination is made with respect to a trip’s
categorization as official, political or mixed and bills are paid
pursuant to this decision. For official trips, appropriated
funds are used; for trips designated as mixed or political, the
political organization or candidate campaign committee must
deposit with the Democratic National Committee, prior to the date
of travel, funds sufficient to cover anticipated costs.

To determine whether a trip (or event) is properly
categorized as official or political in nature, the White House
follows guidelines established by the Department of Justice more
than ten years ago. See 6 Ops. Office of Legal Counsel 214,
Memorandum Opinion for the Counsel to the President, "Payment of
Expenses Associated with Travel by the President and Vice
President" (March 24, 1982).
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These guidelines, which have been used by every
administration since they were issued, provide that:

Presidential and Vice Presidential travel should be
considered "political" if its primary purpose involves their
position as leaders of their political party. Appearing at
party functions, fundraising and campaigning for specific
candidates are the principal examples of travel that should
be considered political. On the other hand, travel for
inspections, meetings and non-partisan addresses, and the
like ordinarily should not be considered "political" travel
even though they [sic] may have partisan consequences or
concern questions on which opinion is politically divided.
The President cannot perform his official duties effectively
without the understanding, confidence, and support of the
public. Travel and appearances by the President and Vice
President to present, explain, and secure public support for
the Administration’s measures are therefore an inherent part
of the President’s and Vice President’s official duties.

_ Id. at 216.

Under the Justice Department’s guidelines, the President’s
trip was official. The President’s appearance was to explain and
seek support for a number of his initiatives, including the then
pending crime bill and health care reform, which is still pending
in Congress. While the Complainant alludes to newspaper reports

- of statements purportedly made by Administration officials (prior

to the actual travel) to suggest that the trip was a campaign

trip, an evaluation of the events (and associated speeches) of

the President’s trip demonstrate that they were "to present,

explain and secure public support for the Administration’s

- measures”®™ and therefore, official under the Department of
Justice’s guidelines.

In light of these facts, and the failure by the Complainant to
state a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act by the
President, we reguest that your agency dismiss the President as a
respondent in this matter (MUR 4026).
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Please contact me if you have any questions or need further
information. We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

E Ml

Cheryl Mills
Associate Counsel to the President
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For Immediate Release February 28, 1994

11:15 AM

1:00 PM

5:00 PM

11:35 PM

PUBLIC SCHEDULE OF THE PRESIDENT
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 1994

THE PRESIDENT BOARDS Marine One and departs the
South Lawn, the White House enroute Andrews Air
Force Base.

THE PRESIDENT BOARDS Air Force One and departs
Andrews Air Force Base enroute Chicago, IL and
Pittsburgh, PA.

THE PRESIDENT DISCUSSES crime and health care
with doctors, police and community members at
Wright Junior College, Chicago, IL.

THE PRESIDENT ADDRESSES students at Wright Junior
College, Chicago, IL.

THE PRESIDENT ADDRESSES students at Hillcrest
High School, Country Club Hills, IL. regarding crime.

THE PRESIDENT MAKES welcoming remarks, airport,
Pittsburgh, PA.

TEE PRESIDENT ARRIVES the South Lawn, the White House.

THERE ARE NO OTHER EVENTS ON THE PRESIDENT'S PUBLIC SCHEDULE
FOR MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 1994.
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{Chicago, 1llinois)

For Immediate Release February 28, 1994

REMARKS BY THE PRESIDENT
IN DISCUSSION ON CRIME AND HEALTH CARE
WITH DOCTORS, POLICE AND COMMUNITY MEMBERS

wWright Junior College
Chicago, Illinois

9:45 A.M. CST

THE PRESIDENT: I'm glad to see all of you. 1I'ms
glad to also be back at Wright Community College where I first
came in December of 19%2, although congressmen and mayors, you
will remember, it was in a different facility. This is much
nicer and newer. 1It's good to be back here.

We're here to talk about two things that relate to
oneé another -~ crime and health care. It's appropriate that
we're having this discussion today, because today the Brady Bill
becomes law. It requires background checks on anyone who buys a
handgun or gun and will help to Xeep guns cut of the hands of
criminal and pecple who are mentally unfit, It will prevent now,

~ we know, based on research, thousands of handgun murders all
ACross our country.

Here in Illinois, where you already have a tough law
similar to the Brady Law, it will prevent people who should not
N * have quns from buying guns in other states, using them here to
commit crimes. :

Before we begin, I'd like to talk with Jim Brady .who
made history with his hercic efforts, along with hiz wonderful
wife Sarah, to pass this bill. They worked for seven long years
to pass it. I want to say Congressman Rostenkowski has supported
the bill all aleng the way, but there was surprisingly comtinuing
opposition in Congress. It all melted away last year. I hope
that our campaign end electiom had something to do with it. But
for whatever reascn we had a good, good, strong bipartisan
:e::nre of support for the Brady Bill. 1It's now the law as of

oday.

And I just wanted -- I've got Jim Brady oo the
e phone, I think. And I wanted to congratulate him and thank him
for his efforts. Jim, are you on the phone?

MR. BRADY: Good morning, Mr. President.

THE PRESIDENT: Is Sarah there?

MRS. BRADY: I'm right here, sir.

THE PRESIDENT: Well, it's nice to hear you bhoth.

MRS. BRADY: Well, it's good to hear from you.
. THE PRESIDENT: As you know, I'm here in Chicage
with a lot of pecple who understand the importance of what you've
done. I'm here with doctors and other health care professionals
Who treat gunghot victims and people who are recovering from
wounds. 8¢ I'm sure they're all very grateful to you Just as I
am today.

MRS. BRADY: Well, we thank you for your leaderchip
"and for their support. It took a real team effort to get this
passed, and we thank you very much for 1it.

THE PRESIDENT: I know that you believe this is just
the beginning in our fight; and T know that you've got a lot of

MORE
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gg!t; pbjectives you want to try to aschieve. I w= " ,3 te !, &
we're going to be in there puiling for you and woraing wit:,
you.

NRS. BRADY: Well, thank you. We appreciate it.

MR. BRADY: We can't lose then.

THE PRESIDENT: Today, Secretary Bentsen is
announcing that the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacce and Firearms is

::;:ng an asgsault weapon called the Street Sweeper off the free
at.

MR. BRADY: Yeah.

MR8. BRADY: That's a wonderful move, and we applaud
that highly. (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: The weapon was originazlly developed
for crowd comtrol in South Africa. Several years ago, the U.S.
government banned it from being imported, but it's still made and
6old here. 8o today, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacce and Firearms
is reclassifylng the Street Sweeper, and another assault weapon,
the USAS-12, as a destructive devices, increasing the taxes on
Banufacturers and dealers and requiring the buyers to take
extraordinary measures. Starting tomorrow, if you want to buy
one, you have to appear in person, provide a photo id with
fingerprints and have a local law enforcement officer verify that
the buyer can own it ip his home state. And thet, T think, will
Rake & big Aifference.

. S0, we're going to keep working on these things;
we‘re going to try to pass this crime bill including the assault
weapons ban in it. I know you're going to help us. And I just
want to say on behalf of Chairman Rostenkowski and Mayor Daley
and myself and all these fine health professionals that are here,
we appreciate you and we're grateful to you, and T hope You havs
& great celebration today.

MR. BRADY: Thank you, Mr. President.
MRS. BRADY: Thank you.
THE PRESIDENT: Thanks Sarah. Bye Jim.

MR. BRADY: Bye now.
THE PRESIDENT: Take care.

Well, glad we could take a little time to talk to
them. You know, Jim Brady has paid a terrific price for the fact
that we didn't have the Brady Bill when he was wounded. I think
it's resarkadble that he and his wife are continuing to work on
these matters and are continuing to get out there.

Chairman Rostenkowski, I'm glad to see you here
today. Glad to have a chance to talk about this crime issue
which you‘'ve been interested in for a long time and how it
relates to the health care bill that we're working on in Congress
NOwW. HMayor Daley, I'm glad you're here. I know that you were
the State's Attormey before you were Maycr, and I know you've
worked very hard on the community policing. And every time I've
ever talked with you, we've started our conversation with a
discussion of crime. So I'm glad that you jolned us here today.

I'd like to talk a little bit about the crime bill
that's before the Congress and then introduce the people here
around the table, and then invite the rest of you who are here,
i€ we have time, to make zome comments, because I think it's very
important that we see that this crime problem is being manifested
as a public health problem, too; and that many of you who deal
with the -- the cost and the human tragedy of this can speak very
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¢rematically to why we need to change our laws and our pelir:s:

our crime bill does a number of things. It contains
a4 three strikes and you're out provision written properly to
really cover pecple who commit three consecutive violent crimes.
It gives us 100,000 more police officers so that we can ¢~ o e
community policing. we know that that lowers the crime rate --
if you have properly trained police officers on the streets, in
the communities who know the neighbors and know the kids. It
bans assault weapons and it provides funds for things like drug
treatment and alternative treatment for first-time young
offenders, like community boot camps.

Today, I'm hoping that your presence here will help
not only people in Chicago and Illinois, but people all across
American learn more about how tbe crisis im crime and violence is
linked to the health care crisis in America.

Last week physiciang from Chicago area trauma
centers had a news conference with the Cook County Medical
Examiner, Dr. Edmund Donahue (phonetic). They reported that
largely because of the proliferaticn of rapid-fire automatic and
semi-automatic and assault weapons, gun violence has become one
of the leading health problems in the Chicago area. More than
2500 pecple every year are treated for gunshot wounds in Chicago
area esergency rooms; and caring for thes in the emergency rooms
costs $37 million in this one community. In 1987, at Cook County
Hospital, gunshot wounds accounted for 135 percent of the total
funds used for the care of trauma patients. By 1992, this number
= bad increased from 15 percent to 35 percent.

N At the Cook County Hospital Trauma Unit from 1987 to
1992, the number of adaigsions for gunshot wounds increased from

- 449 to 1220, and4 accounted for 70 percent of the overall increase
in admissions. That is a stunning fact. And all across
Illinois, 1992 was the firgt year in this state where more pecple
wers killed by gunsg than by auto accidents.

~ According to an article in the Journal of the
American Medical Association, gunshot wounds have become the
nation’'s leading cause of traumatic death this year. PFrom 1987
through 1992, 858,000 armed attacks took place every year, and in
- 1991 and 1992 16,000 pecple were murdered with £irearms each
Year. This adds about $4 billion a year to hospital costs, and
- too often, of courge, when one of us is stuck with a bullet, the
: reat of us are stuck with the bill. About 80 parcent of the
e pPatientg who suffer firearm injuries aren't adequately insured or
" eligible for government medical programs like Medicaid. 8o
public hospitals cover the cocsts of the uningured. Private
hespitals charge higher rates for those who can pay, so the rest
of us pay higher hospital bills, higher insurance premiums and
higher taxes.

This morning I want to talk with you and let you
basically talk to me and tell me whatever's on your mind about
what we need to do and what you have experienced. The mayor and
Chairman Rostenkowski and I have decided we'd like to hear from
you first and then we may want to ask you some questions. And I
know there are some other very distinguished people here, teo, in
the audience who may want to gay some things. But let's start
with the Chicago Police Superintendent, Matt Rodriguez, & strong
advocate of community policing; and I want to thank you, sir for
working with our National Service Program to implement our summer
of safety. We're going to have several thousand young people
working with police forces all across America to try to reduce
the crime rate and relate better to the neighbarhoods of this
country this year. I thank you for that, and I want to give rou
the microphone for whatever you might like to say.

MR. RODRIGUEZ: Thank you very much, Mr. Preeident.
First of all, I would like to say that I would hate to think
about what our homicide rate would be were it not for the
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excellent medical profecsionals that we have ropre-ented lar- ¢
this rcom. The other thing, Mr. President, during your State .:
the Union message you talked about getting tough and gettin
smart; and we like to think that our Chicago Alternative Policing
strategy -- CAPS is the acronym -- we like to think that that's
what our strategy is and that's what our policy is. We intend to
continue to £41] the courtrooms and f£ill the jails, arrest the
benders, but at the same time to look to prevention as really the
long-range but the proper route for us to be taking. And we're
talking about the area of narcotic use to look to treatment and
those kinds o programs that were announced by Lee Brown. And we
think that perhaps the strangest thing that's going on now -- and
this is true across the country -- we just had a meeting of the
major city chiefs, and there was a decrease in pany of the major
cities such as Chicago here, our homicide rate went down 9
percent last year, but yet this fear of crime was up; and this
phenomenon is occurring across the country.

You might be interasted to know, Mr. President, that
the major city chiefs endorsed and sent a letter -- you'll be
getting a copy -- endorsed the U.S. conference of Mayors and
their proposals to you, which goes back to the crime bill. But I
think that we need to address it on & -- at the same time we
address it on 2 long-range basis for prevantion, ws need to look
at the fear of crime and see what we can do in that area.

THE PRESIDENT: 11 think one of the reasons that's
bappening is the numbers I just read off. Wwhile the overall
crime rate is going down -~ even the murder rate is dropping in
many of our cities, espacially where community policing
strategies have been implemented; the violence among young pecple
sesms to be on the rise. And among young people who are shot
with these semi-qutomatic weapons, a gunshot wound is more likely
to end in death than it was just five or 10 years ago becsuss
you're likely to have more bullets in your body. I mean, there's
a lot of evidence now to that effect.

80 I think that we -- the law enforcement folks in
this country are not getting the credit they dsserve in many
cities, being able to bring the crime rate down through community
strategies. But a lot of it is the sheer violence of certain
particular things. Aad I think the widespread use of these
assault weapons in gang settings.

MR. RODRIGUEZ: The fastest growing segment of our
criminel population are the young people. They're increasingly
becoming the offenders. We find it again here in Chicage and
across the country. That is the same indicatiocn I'm getting from
other chiefs throughout the country.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Statter -- Dr. Mindy Statter is
the Director of Pediatric Trauma at the University of Chicage
Medical Center. Her unit is Level I, which means she gets the
mOoSt intense and vulnerable trauma cases. Would you like to make
a few comments?

DR. STATTER: Since I've been at Wyler, since 1992,
I was aware of the increase in adolescent violence, but I wasn't
aware that 10 percent of my patients were going to be victims of
this violencae.

Since I've been ¢ pediatric trauma surgeson there,
I've treated & child as young as ore month of age -- single
g.ashot wound to the abdiomen and died in the operating room.
Most of our patients are -- 80 percent of our patients that are
gunshot victims are young black malss less than the age of 15
vears of age.

I'd 1like to make one comment with regard to the
monetary aspect of this. You pointed out that the money -- tax
dollars go to to take care of these victims. I think it's very,
very important to kee» the consideration -- what happens to these

MORE




E7;
{

O "9

chilédren once we pay for their -- (inaudible). A lot af thess
children become paraplegics, snd they're lost from the work
force; and not to mention the child that may just sustain a graze
injury -- the psychologic trauma may significantly affect his

performance isoscheodnd point and the subsequent effects of these
injuries is also very important to take into consideration.

THE PRESIDENT: Do you have any =-=- how long have you
been doing this work?

DR. STATTER: I've been at Wyler for two years.

THE PRESIDENT: Let me just say this: One of the
mOSt controversgial parts of the crime bill, as you know, NI,
Chairman, in the House will be whether we can get the assault
weapons ban that passed in the Senate passed in the House. I
just sort of wanted to ask your opinion as a medical
professicnal. We have a lot of police officers tell us that this
is very important, nct only because it winds -- without doing
something on assault weapons you wind up often with the police in
effect cutgunned by people who have these weapons; but that it
actually has increased the level of mortality from gunshot wounds
because of ‘the transfer from handguns -- regular handguns to
assault weapons.

Have you seen that?

DR. BTATTER: Not specifically. In the past few
years, in 1992 we had 5% children that were gunshot victims, most
of thea males, young men; and there were five deaths. In '93 we
had a gimilar number -- 55 gunshot victims and eight deaths.

I think the important point is with children, since
they don't have the same body mass as an adult; and we're seeing
children being struck at close range in classrocas. A simple
gunshot wound can to significant dasmage and damage multiple organ
systems in the body. It doesn't take a multiple gunshot to kill
a child. It can be a éingle injury from a single bullet.

8imply, in answer to your questiocn, I don't have

demographics regarding -- children dying from assault wesapons
VOrsus ==,

THE PRESIDENT: Barbara Schwaegerman iz & trauma
nurse at Cook County Hospital, who works in an emergency room and
cares for hundreds of victims of violence every year. Would you
like to make a few comments about your experience and what you --

MS. SCHWAEGERMAN: Well, Mr. President, I'd like to
say that the accessibility and the availability of these semi-
automatic and automatic weapons has caused a great deal of
problea in cur unit. In the last 10 years we have seen a 350
percent increase in deaths from multiple gunshct wounds. I've
been there for 14 years. When I started we would see single
gunshot wounds. Now it's very common to see multiple gunshot
wounds with the seni-automatic weapoas. And yes, our mortality
has increased; <ie patients' stay haz increased: ond e erybody
loses here. Even 1f you haven't suifered persoaz! lcss, we all
pay for this. Whether it's a personal loss or whsther it's
paying for their hospital gtay, their rehabilitation, their
disability.

3. foar instine:s, 'L algon coazeTmed 0.t that we
oo 2 opfnezalion. hare thAt's ¢nDing meChanlsini are . att
t-¢re. And 1 juct want to give you a for ingtance. Lat” azz¥. T
tccl care of a 24-year-old gentlemarn who came 1n with a Junshot
wsund 25 his head. Tha story was that he was watching 1V at his
perents' hcuse, -and he had an argunant with his brother ovesr the
crhannel that they vere watching on t2levision. And rather =han
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communicate and work out a settlement together, the younger
brother went in and got a gun and shot him fatally in the head,

It was very difficult to tell the wiie taat Luc
husband was dead over a television channel. They have three
children. What she did was gradb me by the arms and say, “"Mow am
I going to tell my three children he's dead?"

We have to do something about the accessibility of
these guns. Because people find it easier to grad a handgun and
solve their problems that way, then to sit down and communicate
and solve their problems that way.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Perhaps the most important person sitting around
this table today on this subject is Carol Ridley, who 15 an anti-
crime activist because her 22-year-old son was killed by gunfire
in 1992. 8he is an active member of the Illinois Council Against
Handgun Violence and the Coalition to Stop Handgun Violence.

Carol.

MRS. RIDLEY: Thank you, Mr. President. I'd like to
agree with Barbara. We have to do something to channel the
energy of the young people. My son was surdered by a friend of
his, also. These two boys had grown up together since age cf 12.
They've had many arguments, but due now to the easy accessibility
of guns and this young gentleman wanting an instant answer, or
something instant to resolve the situation or the argument, he
killed my son. And to make matters worse, at the time of
sentencing, Mr. President, the young man told the judge, "You
know, I dream constantly about Pool." That's what we called my
son. “Because he was my best friend and I miss him totally. I
didn't mean to do it, but because guns is an instant answer and
you want to resolve a situation, you do this.®

What we need to do to help our children is to
channel their energies elsewhere. start preventive measures like
Playgrounds and social activities to have something to do after
school that's structured and supervised. We don't need to lesve
our kids open on the streets like it has been because that's what
happens. They walk on the street and they get shot because there
are guns on the street.

I'd like to comment also on the fear that's going
through our children's minds. They hesar constantly about gunshot
victims. They also know people that's in their family that are
victims. They've seen their friends murdered. Sco thay have a
constant fear that they live in. They can't concentrate on
education because it takes all of their energies for survival.

We have got to do somathing about this gun problem; because we
are arsing ourselves in America more and more, but the crime
isn't going down. S0 guns is not that answer.

THE PRESIDENT: One of the things that -- first of
. all let me thank you for being here, snd thank you for having the
courage to keep fighting this.

Cne of the things that I have seen some success with
around the country that unfortunately is just being done kind of
on a case by case basis with no consiscancy, is an 2ffort ire our
schools to literally teach young pecple who may not learm it at
home or in other community settings, how to resclve their
differences; to really try to work through and foicec kids to coRe
tO grips with their aggrescions, their angers, and how they dsal
with this.

I don't know how many encounters I've had in tha
last three vears with peopla talking about shoaring occurring in
schools that mostly are Just impulse things. And {t's something
I think mayLe we ought tc give soma thought to and wmaka aure 4n
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the ¢rime bill that comes out that some of this menev for

lternatives inc.uces tie abllic; == L.:s@ TL.AGE o't VLY
expensive to have these courses in the schools where these kids
are actually taught how pecple, sensible pecple, resclve their
differences, because I think it's a real problem.

??: MHr. President, we have such a statute here in
the State of Illinois. It's not funded, however. And so I think
you're correct that conflict resolution iz a very important thing
to be addressing to our young people.

More importantly I think there is this pall, or this
despalr over most of the community. And I think it's an
excellent opportunity for you, as the leader of this country, and
I think you've taken the bull by the horns so far; and I think
it's very, very important that people have some hope. And I
think it's perhaps the worst thing we can do is just to have a
feeling of despair -- that we bave no control at all. I think
that whatever effort we make, when you put these things together
in a comprehensive fashion, they will make a difference; and I
think we can turn this thing around -- and if I didn't, I
wouldn't be in this job that I'm in. And I think that's
important -- to convey hope to pecple.

THE PRESIDENT: Congressman.

CONGRESSMAN ROSTENKOWSKI: Mr. President, I think
the city of Chicago has probably one of the most restrictive
handgun ordinances in the country. There's Do gquestion about the
fact it is a national problem. If you can go across the state
border and buy weapons and bring them into the city of Chicago or
into the county of Cook or into the state of Jllinois, the
problem is there. And what Matt said is absolutely right -- we
need presidential leadership in this, and if you had not at your
practical swearing-in ceremony said, I will sign the Brady Bill,
I don‘t think that the initiative would have been there.

There are those of us that have been fighting over a
long period time, recognizing that the availability of the
viclent weapon is more the impulse exhibiticn than anything else.
And we've just got to be consistent about where we're going
natiocnally with respect to the availability not of assault
weapons, but weapons generally. And I think I'd be remiss if I
didn't mention the fact that t.v. violence is what bagically the
younger element in our soclety is exposed to. And unless we can
gat cooperation from the media to do something about the kind of
mOvies or shows that they're playing, I just don't think that
we're going to get our handle on it.

And finally, Mr. President, crime is community
participation. The police officer, whether there's one or 20, is
handcuffed if he hasn't got the interested citizen willing to
call him and identify what the problem is and who created the
praoblem. And I think what we've got to do is work on an
educational program for the people in our community. The gangs
are better organized than the parents are -- they know each other
and the minute the young pereon i& exposed to the gangs in the
cgroot, they take ~-- they alwost take over the parenthood of the
child.

On assault weapons, Mr. President, I've been
supporting thics before you were President because I honestly
believe that we've gct to view this on a national scale. But as
Superintendent Rodriguez has pointed out, if there's somebody in
the White House that wants to do something about this, people cut
there will react =-- 435 members of Congress cannot do what the
President of the United States can do.

THE PRESIDENT: Well, I don't think there's any

question that, as you said, this has been one of those 1gsues
where the people ware ahead of those elacted cfficials, or at
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least elected officials as a whole. They've been out there for a
long time wanting us to do something.

Mayor.

MAYOR DALEY: Well, I want to thank you, Mr.
President -- regard tc many years we've had a lot of talk about
being tough on crime or try to understand the crime problem. But
you as President, you have provided the leadership, not just --
speech, but T really understand the probles. You have talked
about prevention, treatment and enforcement. And here this
morning you have Superintendant Rodriguez and the five district
commanders that deal with community policing. They know it
works, as the Congressman pointed out. When you get the
community involved -- once you get the community involved, you're
going to have the police; you're going to reduce crime; you're
going to have awareness programs. And that's what the
community's all about.

That's why it's so important, the crime package that

You have presented -- you have talked about to the American
public that we need this passed immediately. At the same time,
we understand the repercussions for the families and for the
victiss. 1It's a total problem for the community. And you talk
about -- as the doctor pointed out and the nurse pointed out --
it is -- the victim -- the death of a victis or the i{njury of
victim. And then what happens to the victis when they're five

r::rl old or seven years old, as each year they get older and
oldar.

And so I want to thank you and the Congressman for
providing the leadership -- here in Chicago =- Congressman
Rostenkowski -- but yourself, not just talking about this; you
Bet with people; you signed the Brady Bill; Sarah and Jim Brady
and what they went through; and educating the American publie. I
think that's what we're doing -- you're doing. You're really
educating the American public. And I think we appreciate that.

THE PRBSIDENT: Thank you.

Anybody else want to say something? Would you stand
up and just identify yourself.

DR. FANTUS: =-- 1I'm a trauma surgeon at Illinois
Masonic Medical Center on the North Side of Chicage. And I've
been the Director cf Trauma there for the past seven yesars. And
I've seen the number of gunshot wound victims gquadruple. And
there's been a shift from single gunshot to multiple gunshot.
And now we're up to about 35 percent of the gunshot victims we

see have multiple gunshot wounds from either assault weapons or
semiautomatic weapons.

And just this past Friday night I was on call. And
when I got home Saturday morning, my six-year-old asked me,
"Daddy, what did you do last night?" I had to tell him that I
was there sewing the holes in a heart -- boy who was shot in the
back multiple times in schoocl. And I had to explain this to him.
And this 18 a significant public health -- gunshot wcund =--
fighting a war. And I hope we can take care of this before I
have to send him to school in a flakx jacket.

DR. ADAMS: Stephen Adams from Northwestern Memorial
Hospital. From a public health point of view, 1f bullet wcunds
were caused by an infectious disease, we would find people
clamoring for an antibiotic cure for this epidemic. And I think
that's what we need to do with this society -- f£ind a cure for
the infectious disease caugsed by bullets.

DR. ZARET: My name is Phil Zaret. I'm the Director
of Trauma at Hount Sinai Hospital here in Chicago on the Wa2sSt
Side. And I think that the thread that kind of connects all of
these bullets and crime together 1g education, and the lack of
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gducation. And I don't mean reading, writing «nd arithaetic, I
mean in moral and ethical values. There's such a lack of it on
the West Side of Chicago -- life is so cheap.

I think that the best way we can teach thie type of
esducation, this moral and ethical education, is by -- example.
And thank you, Mr. President, for the wonderful example which you
set. And thank God that you're here today to go the high school
later, which you're going to be doing and set the very finest
example for our people here in Chicago, for our young people.

But we need more -- we need people going out and setting an
example, a good example for the young people in Chicago. They
just don't have it. It's the drug dealers; it's the pimps and
pushers that are on the street that are their good example, and
it's just not working out. We've got to set good role models for
then.

DR. MELLER: My name is Janet Meller. 1I'm Director
of Pediatric Surgery and Cook County Hospital.

I'd like to say that for the past seven years, the
amount of penetrating injuries to children now accounts for one-
third of our --. And we've seen that public awareness and
legislation can have an impact on -- (inaudible). In fact, since
the =- (inaudible) -~ falling out of windows, have come into =-=-
there has been a great decrease in the amount of falls.

And think that if you can expend some of -- energy
to the 1gsue of penetrating trauma we can decrease the -- start
to work on the decreasing the penetrating trauma in children,
which is really becoming significant this year in the pediatric
population.

DR. SHAH: My name is Mano] Shah. I'wm a Trauma

Director at Lutheran General Hospital. (Inaudible) -- inner city
kind of population; I'm in & suburban hospital. And even in a
suburban hospital, we have seen an increase in --. Even though
we are not seeing the injuries in assault -- gang-related kind of
injuries, the kind of injuries we are seeing is self-inflicted or
Suicide kind of injuries..  (Inaudible) -- talking about, we have
Seen an almost 60 percent increase in the number of victims that
come to us for those reasons. And most of those people have an
Qagy access to the weapon and use that to solve their problems.

‘ DR. CHRISTOFFEL: 1I'm Katherine Christoffel. I
represent Children's Memorial Hospital. We've seen a tenfold
increase in the number of gunshot victims that -- in the last

ade. I also represent the handgun ~- (inaudidle) -- or health
network of concerned professionals. And we are working among
organizations and individuals in the health field and related
fields across the country to address this the way we would any
epidemic. More children adolescents died from firearm injuries
in 19991 than died from the polioc epidemic, of all ages, at its
Peak. More than 10 times as many Americans died from firearms in
1991 :as died from Polio at ite peak.

The handgun is the main problem. Semi-automatic
Pistols kill far more pecple now than assault weapons. You have
O prevent the assault weapons from killing mcre. I agree with
Danning them. But we've got to focus on the handgun as the main
contagent in this horrible epidemic. And I hope that you will
focus increasing energy on the handgun -- that one cConsumer
product 18 kiliing our kide.

DR. MERLOTTI: Gary Merlotti, trauma surgeon from
Christ Hospital. And I'd like to emphasize -- (in2udible) --
general impressioh throughout our city -- (inaudible) -- most
gunshot wounds are drug- and gang-related. Better than 50
percent of our gunshot wounds -- we figure about 850 of them in
1993 -- were domestic violence. They are the solution to the
argunent -- it's too easy to pull a gun out.
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I think what Congreseéman Rostenkowskl Foiuted u.t,
that part of it 15 a general desensitization of the population to
the gunshot wound, or to the use of the handgun in that it's
become an enabler, if you will. That is, it allows people to be
more ready to pull a gun out -- (inaudible) =--. I thipk that we
really need to put pressure on t.v. to get violence out of the
mecdia in order to -- (inaudible) -- and get people back to

considering that a gur may be something you want to d¢ about and
not use.

DR. LAZAR: Mr. President, I'm Richard Lazar from
the Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital, and unlike some of these
physicians, we take care of the survivors over the long term.
I'm very sensitive to some of the issues that Nr. Rostenkowski
brought up about sensitivity in the television. We're very
concerned about that, as well. I mean, 1f we can ban cigarette
advertisement froam television, why should we allow the media to
broadcast people killing one another left and right all the time

as a matter of six or eight hours a day of television by our
children?

We now have children in our hospital that are
patients that are svrvivors of gunshot wounds, whose parents and
grandparents were gunshot wound patients at our hospital. They
already know what physical therapy is, they know all about it.
They know all about wheelchairs, crutches, the whele shootin'
Ratch. So, I think that this is really a testimony to your
leadership that you're willing to really examine our social
fabric in this way, and try to make some very critical changes;
and I applaud you for that.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. 1Is Dr. John May here?
DR. MAY: Yes.

THE PRESIDENT: You'‘re the senicr physician at the
Cook County Jail, is that right?

DR. MAY: Correct.

THE PRESIDENT: I understand that you have done some
violence prevention workshops with your people in the prison, in
the jail. Would you talk a little about that?

DR. MAY: We have almost 10,000 detainees at the
Cook County Jail and I'll go in and give presentations as a
health issue like we do maybe about HIV or smoking and so on, but
we talk about gunshot wounds. And I start by asking, how many in
the crowd have ever been shot before? And almost a third will
raise their hand. I ask, how many of you have ever seen someone
shot? And almost everyone will raise their hand. And I've done
this outside of the jail at the high schools, and more than half
the kids in high school actually see scmeone on the street shot.
So it's not just the violence on t.v. that we need to be
concerned about, but the violence that is witnessed in real life.
How does someone process that?

I had an l8-year old patient just last week who --
this was in the jail -- had been shot three times before: once
when he wag 15, once 16 and once 17. I thought to myself, is 1t
any wonder he's here in tha jail? And we need to recognize this
not just asg a criminal justice issue, so I thought we need to see
this as a public health issue. If we can work on prevention, we
can begin to reduce scme of this ~- help someone overcoms the
peychological burden of witnessing violence or experiencing
violence. I think we can teach conflict resolur!:n and that
might have some success. And yet, despite all thosec Aroprvara
efforts, young people and adults will get into coaflicts and wi.:
fight and 1f the handgun is there, unfortunately, that corflict
becomes lethal. Sc we need narional attention to get rid of the
guns.
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‘ THE PRESIDENT: 1Is .rnnd Roosevelt McGee here?

Reverend McGee is the Executive Director of the Chicago Chapter
of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference. Wnhat are your
absecrvations about what you've hearé today, and what can we dc Lc
prevent some of these things from happening in the first place?
What can I do? What can the rest of us do?

REVERENC MCGEE: rirst, Mr. President, I would iike
to thank you and the Justice Department for your -- Initiative
across the United States. Here in Chicago, -- (inaudible) --
council Project. And you've allowed SCLC to come in in
partnership with you on that. And it's an effort that you're
punching and -- (inaudible) -- that you have targeted. And our
program -- (inaudible). It anables us to get out in the
community and build coalition with a lot of these individuals
that are here, to address the issue as to what we can do. And
we're going to hold a meeting tomorrow night to talk about these
things. The medical community is coming together, community
organizations -- and what we want to do is to build at the grass
roots level a safety net to enable us to catch these people; to
change their minds; changas their attitudes; and then offer an
alternative to gangs and drugs and to the life of crime; and to
teach them about nonvioclent conflict resolution.

. It's baen a great effort. We met January 17th, and
communities are coming together -- organizations, social service
organizations. Taxing resources thkat we have, putting them
together so that we can aake a good safety net, sir, to offer
alternatives and then change attitudaes.

(\
THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.
) DR. GEWERTZ: Bruce Gerwert:, Chairman of Surgery at
K the University of Chicage. And on behalf of our faculty and the
faculty around the city, I just want to thank you again for your
e leadership.
= I don't have to tell you that there are many

conflicts and controversies in the organization of health care,
but this 1s one in which every health professional, from

~ physician to nurse, strongly supports this movement. And I just
would like to echo what Dr. Shah said, is that there is no
escaping this. This goes far beyond any socio and economic
boundaries and profounéd for all of Americans. And your

< leadership on this is greatly appreciated.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. I guess this would be an
appropriate tipe to make an observation that all the medical
professionals here will immediately identify with. You know, one
of the big debates we're having in Washington over the health
care plan now is that Americans spend about 14.5 percent of our
& total income on health care. The next most health care expensive

country is Canada where they spend ten percent; Germany and Japan
are slightly under 5 percent of their income, even though their
health outcomes, their indicators, are as good or better than
curs in almost every major area. And they cover everybody,
unlike the United States, which doesn't cover everybody.

And in the health care debate, we're examining how
much that is due to the way we finance health care; how much of
that {8 due to the enormous administrative burden on hospitals
and doctors clinics and in insurance offices. EBut 1f we're going
to be perfectly candid, we have to admit that some cof the
difference is what you all deal with every day. As long as we
have more people who are cut up and shot and victims of violence,
we're going to have a more expensive health care system than our
compatitors. And it has enormous economic consequences for the
country. The human consequences are by far the most impportant, 1I
don't want to minimize them. But I think it's important that we
acknowledge here that no matter how successful Chairman
Rostenkowski and I might be working on this health care thing
when we go back, and even i{f we can get everybody in the wnrld ¢
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§9res on it -- which seems somewhat less than likely (Ia y!ter' -
- we will still have & syetem that costs more than all our major
competitors as long as we are a more viclent society than all our
pajor competitors because nio matter how you cut it, you will have
to be there doing what you do and that's expensive.

T want to call on just a couple of other people.
First, one of your officers. Is Officer Charles Ramsey hare?

OFFICER RAMSEY: Mere, sir.

THE PRESIDENT: Could you say a little bit about --
Officer Ramsey heads up -- he's the deputy chief of police and
he’'s the head of the community policing program here.

Could you say a little bit about what you think is
the potential of the community policing program to actually
reduce the crime rate and help maybe to begin to change patterns
of behavior that we're talking about today?

OFFICER RAMSEY: Well, sir, I <hink in the long term
it will have 2 definite impact on crime in Chicago -=- working
together dlong with the community, trying to identify the causes
of crime, trying to take a2 pore holistic approach to law
enforcement. What we've learned is that simply locking people up
is not the solution -- it doesn't really help us in the long
term. We can talk about our statistics going down, but chances
Are 1in a year or twe, they'll go up. We have to start taking a
more holistic approach; we have tc get involved with health care
professionals. Up unt:l now, our relationship with health care
professionals has bean basically to drop off gunshot wound
victims, make & report, hit the street and wait for the next cne
to come in. We need tc start communicating and talking about
prevention now. i

1 thought that Congressman Rostenkowski's coaments
about the media were very, very appropriate. We have to look at
the real causes of crime. We deal with the aftermath of crime as
police and, basgically, as health care professionals. But what's
causing it? I have & seven-year old son and Saturday morning
he's watching cartoons and I felt relatively good about that
because I mean, what harm could there be watching cartoons; until
1 sat and watched the cartoen. They are incredibly violent =--
far more violent than some of the things you see during prime
time programming. We are not sensitive to violence anymore in
this country. People dying -- when you watch a news broadcast,
if there's not enough violence in Chicago, they'll show you a
murder that occurred in Buffalo, New York. I mean, what has
that got tc do with what's going con here in Chicago? But it's
this thirst for violence that is really fueling, in my opinionm,
this whole outbreak of violence in our society., And we have to
make some very hard choices.

Representatives from the entertainment industry
ought to be righr haere, right now. They've got to be held
accountable as well as everybody else, becauge unless we work
together -- police, bealth care professionals, media, everybody
== then we're not going to solve this problem and we'll be back
here in this room talking about the same issue.

THE PRESIDENT: 1Is Gina Benavides here?

Gina was in her car with a girlfriend when she was
the victim of random gunfire. And since that time, she's spoken
out publicly against gun violence, and I thought I would give her
8 chance to say gomething here today.

MS. BENAVIDES: Well, I agree with Mayor Daley about
-=-{1inaudiblej-- is the teachers and police officers in the
community. I£ this police officer can teach --(inaudible)-- in
another area, in another suburb. They're not so involved with
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their own people because their neighbors are the ones that --
{inaudible)~--.

THE PRESIDENT: It's a very interesting thing =--
several weeks ago in Washington, D. C., there was a national
pmeeting on violence in which Jesse Jackson and a number of other
people were involved. And one of the principle ideas that came
out of that, interestingly enocugh, was that local and state
governments should consider ¢giving special tax incentives or low-
cost mortgages or something else to encourage police officers and
teachers to actually live in the communities in which they work.

/
That's very perceptive that you would say that.

Steven Estrada, are you here? Steven was a former
mid-level management professional who was shot in the back and
robbed for $9, and I appreciate your coming here and I was
wondering if you'd like to say anything?

MR. ESTRADA: It's kind of hard to talk about
sometimes, so I don't know what to say. =-=-(inaudible)-- when
you‘sre in a situation like that, you don't know what the answer
is. All I know is that I've got to move on. I can't sit here
and feel sorry for myself. 1I've got to move on and pick up and
go on. And so, I don't Xnow, Mr. President, I'm not an expert in
handguns like all these other pecple here today--(inaudible)--,
All I know is one thing -- that I do have a family. 1 have two
younger brothers that I almost lost them, and I'm just grateful
to be alive and to be here. So, I'm just going to move on.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. Yes sir, Chief.

OFFICER RODRIGURZ: sSteve is walking with a2 cane.
He hasn't been employed -- thig is how long the victimization
goes on -- he hasn't been employed for well over a year and a
half since this occurred; he lost his job. We talked a little
earlier about the National Service Corps as an alternative, but
we're looking to see if we can help his.

But the victimization is not just at the moment of
the gunshot. It is a long, long, healing process for many
victimg. I might add, Mr. President, you heard so much about the
random use of firearms, handguns beginning with Chairman
Rostenkowski bringing it up. The Children's Defense Fund, which
indicated that 50,000 children were killed by handguns since
1979; also indicated that about half of those -- half that number
were killed as a result of suicide or accidental shootings. I
think that we emphasize all that was said -- (inaudible).

THE PRESIDENT: Anything else? Anyone else want to
be heard?

Tall us your name.

MR. WALLER: =-- I'm a gunshot victim. Everyone's
always talking about banning assault weapens. Eut what I think
ig -- (inaudible) ~- assault weapone is that what they're used
for is assaulting somebody. 8o instead of always talking about
just banning assault weapons or semi-automatic weapons, why can't.
we just start -~ just ban everything -- (inaudible). -- stiff
penalties, go to jail -- (inaudible). <= hKis friencd tells hinm,
my brother just went to jail; well, what did he get caught with?
A gun. Well, how long's he going to be in 3jail? A certain
length -- amount of time, a real long time =-- 1t's in a kid's
mind that if I get caught with a gun, I'm going to be in jail --
it's going to be a stiff penalty for 1t; but not just start with
agsault guns -- all quns. If all -- got shot with a revolver,
it's not automatic, but I would have still been 1in the same
situation. You:-know what I mean?

THE PRESIDENT: Yes, sir. Thank you, yousg man.
MORB
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MR. WATSON: Commander Ronnie watson from the --
district. cConflict resclution is needed. We've got to have --
not only for the children but for the parents. We find out --
parents -- (inaudible) -- a lot of our children's problems. I
agree with the congressman about media and tv. But we're la2gsv. .9
out video games -- the most violent contact children have is with
video games. That's where they learn how to shoot is through
video games. They get instant gratification from the points --
5,000 points every time I kill somebody. And this thing -~ this
whole thing, even though my homicides went down in my community,
the level of vioclence is still at the same point because peocple
still have that vieclent -- that prone for vielence.

I agree with the lady here when she said we have to
have other programs. We've got to have constructive programs.
Until we got our community involved in -- our crime led the city
every year. Once the families got involved because these are
their children that we're losing, our drive-by shootings went
down 70 percent, and we went 66 days without a homicide.

_ So once we get the community into what we're doing,
I think that's --. wWe've got to have those programs. BRither
. ;';re going to treat them after or we're going to treat them
i efora --.

- THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.
N Mayor.

MAYOR DALEY: -- a lot of things I found out --
crime lab a couple weeks ago -- there's a gun manufactured in
Tennessee, it looked like handgun, it was about that big, that
fired a shotgun shell, was manufactured in Tennessee. It's
basically going to be sold to drug dealers, gang bangers, anybody
~ who wants it. THe thing that has surprised me after we talked

ebout .this kind of weapon they're seeing on the streets is that

how many guns are manufactured overseas. But the people in those

countries can’'t buy it. Only America can buy it. It's like --
" only America can buy drugs -- we can only buy guns that are
manufactured in foreign countries for their sale -- here. They
can't sell them in Eurcpe. They can't sell them in Russia to
their own citizens, but they can sell them here in this country.
We're becoming the dumping ground for drugs and weapons. And
when you put the two of them together, you'll see how violence,
that it keeps increasing.

Ll 2

What everyone has pointed out, you're the educator,
and that's whe you're educating the American public about tkis.
You'r~e giving the facts. VYou're really telling them the truth
about: it -- not afraid, not ashamed to do it. And you listen to
evéryone. That's the thing that I think we appreciate in
Chicrgo.

; THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. Llet's take one more and
thien I think we better wrap up. Then Congressman, we'll hear
fYom you at the end.

B DR. ZUN: I'm Leslie Zun, Chairman of Emergency
Medicine at Mount Sinai. Mount Sinai, Mr. President, 18 one of
the -- ig the hospital in one of the poorest communities, and
most violent communities in Chicago. On a typical Friday or
Saturday night, we have dozens of victims from violence. Not
only that, but a number of these patients that come 1in that are
victims of violence, have been victims on multiple occasicns. Wwe
take care of teenagers and young adults who have been shot once
that come again and have been shot again. The cost to our
society is5 tremendous. I app:iaud your initiative, and Moun
Sinail applaucds your initiative in health care reform.

We spend thousands of dollars on our trauma
patiente. They are some cf our sickest patients and our most




costly patienta. We need to protect our cc=-— ~‘*4n3 grd o
ehiiusen.

THE PRESIDENT: We also need to remember that every
one of these hogpitals with a big trauma bill alsc treats lots of
other patients for lots of other things and :t imposes an
enormous financial burdens on the hospitals, which is another
thing thet -~ one reascn this health care reform thing is so
important to big city hospitals with large trauma units is that
it will help to even out the flow of payments s0 you will be able
to continue to treat these other folks and not risk bankruptcy,
which I think is very important. A lot of people have overlooked
that connection ~-- that all these other people that are going to
these hospitals.

Mr. Chairman, you want to wrap up?

CONGRESSMAN ROSTENRKOWSKI: Yes, Mr. President. I
think that this has been most rewarding. And it's really the
centar of attention because you're sitting there. And I applaud
you for that.

But I'd like tc make one or two observations.
Trauma centers in the city of Chicago have been closing. I don't
know if there are more than six now in the city of Chicago when
five years ago there must have been 25 or 30. Why is that
happening? Because we don't have a health reform policy and

that's important. We've got to work on that; on health care
reform,

What that young lady said back there =-- I lived in a
community that was -- (inaudible) --. It went through transition
8reas. When teachers lived there they were concerned with the
8chool across the street, and they were educating those children
in that school. When policemen 1lived there, they were concerned
with somebody drag racing down the street because their children

were playing in those streets. What that young lady said is
absolutely a fact, and I don't know whether we can get a tax
incentive to do it, or whether we should start restricting
Pecple. I know that that it's a constitutional infraction if you
sake the policemen live in the city of Chicago. But when you
have the leaders in the community living in the community, their
childxen living there, it's amazing how easily you can organize
that community to make it funetion and be vital.

I agree with both these police officers. The media
cught. to be here as well, because they have a responsibility with
which -- with what they're displayed in my home, with children
and your children.

I think that -- I applaud you because you're not
afraid to take it -- and this is a tough one. Thank you very
much, Mr. President --

THE PRESIDENT: It is a tough one, but I want to
thank you, Carol, and thank you, Barbara, and thank you, Mindy
Statter, and thank you Chief Rodriguez, and that all of you for
the work you do everyday. And I particularly want to thank those.
of you who have been victimized in some way or another for having
the courage to come up here and do this and to continue your
interest in this.

I think the American people are ready to move on
this. I believe they are. And I think maybe the rest -- those
of us who can help are getting the mescage. And ysur preeonce
here today will certainly help --.

Thank you very much. We're adjourned. (2pplause.)

END 10:41 A.M. EST
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THE PRESIDENT: Thank you very much. Thank you.
Thank you very much, Chairman Rostenkowski, for that fine
introduction. Thank you, Mayor Daley. Thank you, President
LeSevour. It's nice to be back here at Wright Community College.

I was here in December of 1992, and I asked the
president, I said, ncw how many of these people were here back in
'92 when I wae here? And he said, not many, we were in the old
place and we only had 200 people ir the room. 8o, I congratulate
5 you on your beautiful new digs here. I like being here in this
place. (Applause.)

The city of Chicago and this state have been very
good to me, personally, and to our administration. The best
thing that Chicago ever did for me was Hillary, who's froa here.
(Applause.) And yesterday, we celebrated our dsughter's 14th
birthday, the three of us, and we had a wondarful time.
(Applause.) I was thinking back over her whole life and looking
ahead to what her life might become, and to what your life might
become; and trying to resclve again on that special day to spend
every day that I have been given to be ycur President working on
those issues -- on the big things that really affect people's
lives and their future; and not be diverted by the little things
that so often swallow up our politics, make us less than we ought
to be and keep us from facing our responsibilities to the future.
And that's really what I want to talk to you about today.

I1'm honored to be here because I think these
community colleges all across our country represent our
responsibilities to the future -- the chance of people to learn
for a lifetime, without regard to their racial or ethnic or
Py income backgrounds; the chance for pecple to make the moszt of

their lives. I'm glad to be here because I think your mayor ic
an extraordinary leader who has taken on the tough issues hers
and tried to 4o these things. (Applause.)

And I'm glad to be here in Dan Rostenkowski's
congressional district because had it not been for his leadership
last year, we would not have done the things we have dene which
have got this economy on the right course and are moving into the
future; and we would not be able to do the things that we have to
do to meet our obligations to the future in this coming vear in
health care, welfare reform and many other areas. S50, I am
honored to be here, here, here in this congressional district and
here to tell you what you already know -- that last year, when I
became President, we had a deficit that had quadrupled the
national debt, that had quadrupled in 12 years; we had four years
of very slow job growth; we had very low economic ¢rowth; we had
low investment. And I determined that we wera going to have to
make some tough decisions that would not be popular in the short
run, decision for which we would be attacked and decisions which
would be misrepresented to the American people, to get an
econcmic implant in place that would reverce the track we were
on; that would begin to bring down the deficit; that would bring
down interest rates, keep inflation down, and get investment and
jobs and growth up. And I proposed that economic plan to the
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Congress, and in spite of the fact that there were billions of
dollars of spending cuts in it, and the taxes 3ll went To reduce
the deficit, and only the top 1.2 percent of the American people
paid higher income taxes, 16.5 percent of the people -- as they
will find out on April 15th -- got a tax cut, lower income
working pecple who deserve it because they are doing their best
to raise their kids and educate them -- (applause) =-- in spite
of that fact, many members of Congress were quaking in their
boots to vote for the bill. They were afraid to vote for it,
they knew it was the right thing for America because they were s0
terrified of the rhetoric of the last decade.

We were going to be paralyzed with the thought that
the American people would not even support us raising taxes on
the top 1.2 percent of our people and putting all of the money
into deficit reduction to pay our obligations to the future. And
that bill passed the United Stated Congress by one vote in both
Houses. And I am telling you, if it hadn't been for the
leadership of the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee,
it would not have happened, and this economy today would not be
on the right path it's on 1f we had not done it. That is a
fact. (Applausge.)

It is not up to me to know or to makXe judgments
about all the things that are of comcern to the people of
Chicago, the people of this neighborhood. But I can tell you, as
your President, I know that for a fact. I also know that we have
a lot of challenges before us. We have just begun to do what we
need to do. Even though our economy last year produced nearly 2
million jobs -- more than in the previous four years -- even
though most of those jobs were private sector jobs, whereas for
the last ten years or more, more and more of our jobs have been
government jobs and the private sector has not been producing
those new jobs, you know we have a long way to go. Thers are
still too many people in Chicago who want a good job, who don't
have it or can't find one. There are still too many people who
work harder and harder every Year without an increase in their
incomas. There are still too many people who get out of high
school without the education and training and skills they need.
There are still too many people who ocught to be, at least, in a
community college who aren't there.

Let me tell you, we have just done a study of this
and I released it last week -- you may have seen it in the news
when we were talking about our education program. But here is
what we know: We know that in 1992, high school dropouts had an
unemployment rate over 11 percent. Migh school graduates had ar
unesployment rate of just over 7 percent. People with two years
of a community college had an unemployment rate of S percent.
People who had four-year college degrees had an unemployment rate
of 3.5 percent. Wwe live in a world where what you earn depends
on what you can learn. And until we fulfill our responsibilities
to make those opportunities available to all Americans, not just
when they're young, but for a lifetime -- the average age at thie
community college is 31 years of age -- until we do that, we will
not have done our job for the future of this country.

We know that the earnings of high schoocl graduates
are, on average, more than $4,000 higher than the earnings of
high school dropouts. That the earnings of people who have at
least two years of post-high school education are, on average,
more than $4,000 higher than the earnings of people who graduate
from high school. We know these things, and we still have a lot
to do. We know that we cannot restore order and harmony to our
cities until we can free our young people of the scourge of crime
and the fear of viclence.

When 160,000 young people stay home from schoecl
every day because they are afraid they are going toc be shot or
cut up or beat up; when even in cities where the crime rate is
going down, often the death rate among younqg pecpnle from gunshot
wounds is going up, wWe know that. And we know, as those €fine
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gedical professionals that the mayor and Ch:- o man a~z* - . !
and I met with just a few moments ago told us, and tney are here
in the crowd today with the law enforcement officers and the
comsunity leaders, that unless we do something to reclaim our
young people, and to free them of the scourge of crime ard
violence, that the explosion in costs of our health care sys:em
will continue to drive up the cost of all Americans' health care
and make it more and more difficuit for people here in the city
of Chicago and other places around the country even to Xkeep their
trauma units open because of the exploding costs of health care.

And so I say to you, my fellow Americans, we are
moving this country in the right direction. You can see it from
the passage of the economic program and the results of it, You
can see it from the paszage of NAFTA and the opening of trada.
You can see it from our making high-tech goods available for
international trade. You can see it from the passage of the
Brady Bill, which becomes law teday. Today. (Applause.)

You can see it in these actions. We are moving in
the right direction. I also want to announce just in connection
with that -- what the Brady Bill does is to make nationwide the
requirement of a five-day waiting period during which time a
background check will be done. We now know from actual studies
that this will save thousands of lives a year.

Today, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
in Washington is also taking an assault weapon called the "street
sweeper” off the open market. This weapon was developed for
crowd control in South Africa, not for hunting or sporting
purposes. Several years ago we banned its import, but we allowed
it to be made in this country. Today, the Bureau of Alcohel,
Tobacco and Firearms is reclassifying the "street sweeper® and
another assault weapon as destructive devices, in:reasing the
taxes on manufacturers and dealers, and requiring extraordinary
measures hefore those weapons can be sold. We will make it o
safer America if we keep doing these things. (Applause.)

But as we begin a new week of work in the Congress,
even though we are pleased by those measures and others that I
haven't mentioned -- the FPamily and Madical Leave Law; the Motor
Voter Bill, which makes it easier for young people to vote; a lot
of other good things which were done last year to rebuild a sense
of common purpose and community in our country. We know we have
a.lot still to do.

And there are four major pieces of legislation in
the Congress -today I want to mention to you because each of them,
in a diffarent way, affects you.

- The first two which are being considered right now
are the-crime bill and. the education bill., The crime bill will
Put-100,000 more police cfficers on the street to help make the
mayor‘s community policing initiative work -- se that pecple will
know ‘their neighbors, know the kids. Police officers will walk
the streets. And they won't just catch criminals, they'l) work
to. keep crime from bhappening in the f£irst place. We know this
brings_crime down. 1It 1s already beginning to work. 1In Chicago
it will work dramatically if we can giva the men and women who
are working on our streets the support they need. The crime bill,
will do that -- 100,000 more police officers on the street -- and
we need to-pass it as soon as possible. (Applause.)

The crime bill will do some other things. It will
ban. agssault weapons -- 28 different kinds =-- if 1t passes in the
form it passed the Senate. (Applause.) It will have s very
¢learly worded thres strikes and you're out provision, which
basically says 1f you commit three violent crimes which are
seriously damaging to people, you are not eligible for parole
anymore. A small percenmtage of the people commit a high

~~ Percentage of the crime. (Applause.) And it will give many more

young pecple end people who are already incarcerated and who have
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8 shance to put their lives right something tO Sdy Yes tc. T .=l e
is more in there for drug treatment; there is more in there for
community recreational activities; there is more in there for
boot camps for first-time nonviolent offenders.

We need to recognize that a lot of the kids that are
getting in trouble have grown up in neighborhoods where there is
no longer a strong sense of community, where their own families
are not able to support them and where there 18 not very much
work. And when you have neighborhoods in which you lose family,
community and work, you're in a world of hurt. And we have to
give those kids something to say yes to, and that is also
something we're trying to do in the crime bill. (Applause.)

The second legislation now pending in the Congress
that is important to all of you, particularly the students here
for your future, are the education bills. Our Goals 2000 bill,
which will help mostly our elementary and secondary students
because it establishes world-class standards for our schools,
encourages grass roots reforms and changes to meet those
standards, and gives the support we need to state and to local
school districts to do that; including all kinds of

experimentation that the federal government has never before
P clearly embraced.

]

The second bill is called the school-to-work bill,
which attempts to create more students like you. It recognizes
that the United States is the only major country that does not
have a systea for taking all the high school graduates who aren’'t
going on to four-year colleges and at least getting them two
years of further training. It recognizes that there's an
artificial distinction between what is vocational and practical
on the one rand and what is academic on the other hand. The
average 18-year old will change work eight times in a lifetime --
there is no clear dividing lina between learning and work,
betwean the academic and the practical, they are one in the same.
And we have to set up a systes so that all high school graduates
are given the chance to get further education even as they work
k. so that eventually all Americans who need it will be flooding
. into institutions like this not just once, but as many as three
~ and four and five times in a lifetime, so they will always be

employable, always eligible to get better and better and better
jobe. (Applause.)

And finally, on the education package, we have to
change the unemployment system. I don't know how many pecople are
here who have ever deen on unesployment, but employers pay a tax
=~ an unemployment tax; and then when you're on unemployment, you
get a check that comes out of the fund where the tax receipts go.
And the check i1s always for less than you were making, and
hopefully enough for you to just squeak by on. And that used to
be a system that worked when people were temporarily unemployed

and then brought back to their old job. That's what unemployment
used to be.

~

But today, unemployment is very different. Today
unemployment normally means that job is gone forever and you have
to go find another job. So we need tc scrap the unemployment
system and create a reemployment syetem so that from day one whan
somebody is unemployed, they can immediately begin, while they're
drawing that unemployment check, to underge retraining, to
develop new s8kills, to look for new jobs and not wait and not
delay. (Applause.)

The next two great challenges we hope to embrace
thie year are welfare reform and health care reform. Let me say
a word about welfare reform. I am sure I have spent more time
with people on welfare than anybody who's ever been the Praaidant
of the United Btates. I am gurs of that, because when I was
Governor I made it my business to find out as much as I could
ehout the welfare system. Why do people stay on welfare
geperaticm afler gsnerarisu? .Why do they do it? I'll tell you

\
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one thing, for the overwhelming majority. 1t‘l|n°t bec-u-q‘gv,?
like welfare very much. The people wno hate Thif 676k Che
worst are the people who are trapped in 1t. Why do people stay
on welfare? Is it because the checks ere generous® No, it's
because overwhelmingly the people on welfare are yOURGer women
with little children and little education and little
employability; and {f they take a jcb, it's a low-wage job; they
lose Medicaid for their kids; they have to figure out how to pay
for the child care, s0 it becomes an economic loser.

e
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What we have to do is to end welfare as we know it:
to make it a second chance, not a way of life; to give people
education and training and support for their kids and medical
coverage and then say, after two years of this, there will be a
job there and you must take it. You must go to work, but there
will be a job there. (Applause.)

Pinally, and most importantly, let me tell you that
none of the long-term problems of this country can be adegquately
addressed until we have the courage to reform our health care
system. We are the only advanced nation in the world spending
14.5 percent of our income every dollar on health care. No other
country spends mors than 10 percent -- that's Canada. Japan and
Germany, our major competitors for the future, spend just under
nine cents of every dollar on health care. And yet all of these
other countries provide health care to everyone. And yet every
year of our 255 miliion Americans -~ every year at some point
during the year, 58 million Americans have no health insurance.
At any given time, 37 to 39 million will have no health
- insurance. Ssall businesses and self-employed people pay 35 to

40 percent wore for their health insurance coverage and have less
L coverage than those of us whe work for government or who are in
bigger businesses.

~

The cost of health care has gone up at two and three
times the rate of inflation. Most Americans bave lifetime limits
~ on their health insurance policies, so if anybody in their family
really gets sick, they can run out of the limit and not have any
ingurance at all. An enormous number of Americans -- over 80
million -- have somecne in their family who has what is called a
- Pre-existing condition. They've been sick before, which means
that either they can't get insurance; or their premiums are
higher than they ought to be; or they're stuck in their job
they're in bacause if they ever try to change jobs, their new
, employer won't insure them. All this is because -- not because
L we have bad health care providers -- we have the best docters,
nurses, health care facilities in the world -- it is because of
the way we finance health care. It is wrong and we ocught to
changa 1t.

These trauma units are in hospitals that have to
take care of a lot of other people. They have to recover the
costs of alli these pecple coming in with gunshot wounds and other
wounds into the trauma unit and pass the cost on to somebody
else. And if they can't do it, they run the risk of going
broke. This 15 not a good system. It is the financing that is
messed up, It is the unfairness of it. It is the fact that as
older people stay in the work force, their insurance premiums get
bigher, even though older people are the fastest growing group of
Americans. It isn't fair for them, just bacause of their age, to
have to pay higher insurance premiums. This system dces not
work. We have to have the ccurage to change it.

If we don't, let me tell you what's going to happen.
By the end of the decade, we'll be spending 19 or 20 percent of
our income on health care. None of our competitors will be over
12 percent. How ars we going to compete with them? If we don't,
by the end of the decade, al]l the new money you pay in taxes wil.
go to health care and it'll go to pay more for the same health
care.
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This budget I have presented, I've heard al] --
people have talked for years and ysars and years about cutting
the deficit and cutting spending. Let me tell YOU sOmething.
The budget I have given to Congress cuts defense and cuts
discretionary domestic spending -- that is, non-Social Security,
non-health care payments -- we cut that by billions of dollars,

not adjusted for inflation; I mean real money for the first time
since 1969.

80 I don't want to hear people talk to me about
cutting spending, but you know what's going up? Health care
costs, in this budge®, at two asnd three times the rate of
inflation. And it's more money for the same health care. If you
don't fix the health care system by the end of the decade, when
you come to the federal government and you say, we need another
expressway in Chicago, iike Congressman Rostenkowski used to get
us money for, we'll say, I'm sorry, there's no money for the
expressway. We're spending it all on health care. You'll come
and say, we need money for another environmental technology
program, like Congressman Rostenkowski used to get us money for;
and we'll say, oh, I'm sorry, there's no money for this. It's
all going to the same health care.

I'm tell you, we're going to choke this budget off
if we don't do something about health care. It is complicated.
People have different ideas. If this were easy, it would have
been done years ago. For 60 years the national government has
tried to come to grips with the fact that we do not provide
health care coverage to all Americans.

But I'm telling you something, my fellow Americans,
if you want me to be able to be an effective President, so that
we can compete in the global economy; so that we can enough tax
money to invest in education and training and new technologies;
so that we can bring this deficit down; and so that we can deal
with the health care problems of the country, we have got to
address this problem and we must do it now. (Applause.)

Just as I said before, just as it was true that last
year, if it hadn't been for the Ways and Means Committee and the
leadership of the Chairman, thers would have been no economic
plan and no North American Free Trade Agreement; remember this:
Welfare reform and health care have to come through the Ways and
Means Committee and have to go through the kind of terrible
rhetorical divide you have been seeing filling your airways with
all kinds of misinformation, trying to scare people off of
dealing with health care. If we're going to cool down our
rhetoric and stiffen our spinesé and open our minds and heart, we
have got to have leadership in the Congress from paople who are
willing to take the tough stands, make the tough decigions and
make the right xind of future. This whole business is about
getting people together and getting things done.

Five years, 10 years, 20 years from now, do you
realize that 90 percent of what we are so obgsessed with in the
moment, no one will ever be able to remember. What this is abcut
is getting people together and getting things done. And this 1s
@ city that understands that. That's the kind of mayor you have.
That's what this community college is all about -- getting things
done. And if you want me to get things done, you have to say tc
the members of Congress, act. The one person you don't have to
say it to is Dan Rostenkowski. 1It's in his bones and he will dc
it, too. Thank you. (Applause}.

Now let me say -- let me just say one thing in
closing. Sometimes I think Chicago works better than scme other
cities because you are instinctively, I think, maybe better
organized. You understand community roots, and deep ties and
binds. I look around bhere and I see these health care
profeseionals, I ses thage fine police officers in their uniforms
-- wAn ¥mAw *hera zwe 3 ‘ot of thincs we have to face in thie




Teachers still teach kids in classrooms a long way fyom

vo3his ler. Police oftiza.s wali Deits on SL.98%ts a‘lonv vy
£rom Washiugton. fhere is nothing I can do except to try to help
you have the opportunity -- those of you who are students here --
to have a better education and the opportunity to have the jobs
if you ge- *ha education. 7TYou sTill have Zo seize i°.

And so the last thing I wish to say to you is, if we
are going to meet our obligations to the future, every one of us
*af Got to ask ourselves, what do we have to do as citizens to
xeep thesu Xids alive, to give them a better future, to maka sure
that ths education is there, to invest in the areas that we have
run off and left, to build a better future? Wa have serious
obligutions. We are coming to the end of a century; we are
coming to the end of a millennium; we are going into a whole new
era in world history. And we, We have to meet our obligations if
we're going to keep the American dream alive in that era. I'm
going to do my best, and I hope you will too.

Thank you and God bless you. (Applause.)
END 11:44 A.M. CST
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THE PRESIDENT: Thank you very much. It's wonderful to
be here. I thank you for your warm reception -- and I do mean warm
reception. (Laughter.) I'm sorry it's so warm, but they had to put
the lights up so that the cameras will put you all on the news
tonight. (Laughter.) So, see, it's not so bad now, is it, when you
think about that. (Laughter.)

I want to thank my good friend, Congressman Mel
Reynolds, for arranging for me to come here and to be with you today,
and for the leadership that he is already displaying in his career in
Congress. He is a great credit to all of you here, and I think you
would be very proud of the work that he does in Washington.

I want to thank your principal, Gwendolyn Lee, for
inviting me here and for the comments she made. She told me that her
mother made dinner for Martin Luther King when she was 11 years old.
And she said her mother sent me a plate that he had dinner off of, so
she sent me into a little room out here to have a snack off the same
plate. (Laughter.) So, you see, even when you grow up you've got to
try to do wvhat your mama vants. (Laughter.) I've spent most of my
life doing that myself.

I want to thank Starr Nelson for being here with us. I
thought she was very well-spoken. We knew exactly what she had to
say and she was brief. That makes you very popular if you're a
speaker. (Laughter.)

I also want to say I've heard good things about your
music program here, so I hope befcre I leave I get to hear the band
play. You guys have got to play a little for me. (Applause.)

I also want to thank anybody in this whole student body
who was responsible for putting together that statement up there,
that letter for me. (Applause.) If every one of you believes that
and lives by it, then I don't need toc be here, I need to be somewhere
alse today. It's a very impressive statement and a real credit to
your school.

I came here today, as I think all of you Know, to talk
about the problem of crime and vioclence in our land and especially as
it affects our young people. As the Congress comes back tc work this
week, it will be considering some very important education bills and
some very important crime legislation. We know as a practical matter
that we can never really be what we ought to be as a people until we
are not only free of the scourge of violent crime, but free of the
fear of it. For the very fear of crime keeps 160,000 young people
just like you home from school every day. Every day that's how many
people we estimate don't go to school because they're afraid that if
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they do go, either at school or going to schocl or coming from
school, they'll be shot or knifed or beat up or hurt in some way.

I know that you understand that because last November
two teens were shot and wounded within a week right outside your
school. This kind of thing is happening all across the country, and
we have got to do what we can to stop it -- you and I together.

The number of teens murdered by guns has doubled just
since 1985%. You think of that. We've been a country for over 200
years, and the number of our teenagers murdered by guns has doubled
in less than 10 years. One in 20 high school students carries a gun
to school each day somevhere in America. I hope not here. But it
happens. Some do it for protection. Socme do it for the wrong
reasons.

More and more of our young people find themselves caught
up in a cycle of viclence. I just left the Wright Community College
here in Chicage where I met a woman whose 22-year-old son was
murdered by his best friend in just a fight over nothing -- over
nothing they were fighting. And she said when the young man was
arraigned in court he said he missed his friend every day.

I had another medical professional tell me that she
looked intc the face of a woman who had just lost her husband because
his younger brother went in another room and got a gun and shot him
down because they were fighting over which channel they were going to
watch on television. And the guy had two little children. People
dying over nothing.

I was in California a few months ago, and I did a town
meeting. I'm going to that in a minute here -- get rid of this
microphone and just let you ask me gquestions. And I was in
Sacramentc, California, but we were hooked into three or four other
towns and people all over the state could ask me questions. And this
young man stood up and told a story of how he and his brother didn't
want to be in a gang, didn't want to have any guns, didn't want to
cause any trouble. And their school was unsafe, sc they vent to
another school they thought was safer. And while they were standing
in line to register at this safer school, some half-crazy person came
into school and shot his brother standing right there in front of him
in the line.

These things are happening all over the country. Today,
the Brady Bill becomes law. It's a bill that will save some lives.
It's a bill that will require that no place in America can anybody
buy a gun until they've been checked for criminal background or
mental health history. And we know that it will keep thousands and
thousands of pecople from getting guns who would otherwise get ther,
commit crimes and maybe even kill with them.

We have done our best to deal with the problems, the
special problems of assault weapons. We have a lot of evidence now
that more and more people are hurt more grievously by guns when
semiautomatics or assault weapons are involved because they're likely
to have mcre bullets in their body.

Today we banned an assault weapon called a "street
sweeper" that was developed for crowd control in South Africa, to
enforce apartheid in South Africa -- to repress blacks in South
Africa. That's what this gun was developed for -- now not used
anywhere, but manufactured in America so that people can get it and
repress each other with it. No sporting purpose; no hunting purpcse
in this country.

But we have more tc do. Congress is also considering, as
I said, the crime bill. Let me tell you a little bit about what it
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does, and then I'll open the floor and you can tell me what else you
think we can do.

The crime bill now before Congress would permit us to
train and hire, working with cities, another 100,000 police officers
to work not just to catch criminals, but to walk the streets, to know
the neighborhoods, to go into the schools, to meet and become friends
and neighbors with the young pecple in the schools. Last month, as
Mayor Welch reminded me, Country Club Hills received a grant for

three new police officers from our Justice Department to do this kind
of thing.

We have seen evidence all across America, even in tough
neighborhoods and big cities that if there are enough police that are
really walking the streets, knowing the families, knowing the young
pecple, working with them, that a crime rate can go down by just
creating an environment in which pecple don't commit crimes and feel
that there is somebody secure and supportive there.

So that's the first thing that this bill does. The
second thing the bill does is to ban about 28 kinds of assault
weapons. The third thing it does is to have a safe schools provision
which provides money to help provide security measures in schools,
but also to try to help young people resolve their differences in
different ways. We forget at least -- I say, "we"™ -- not you, but me
-= those of us who are older who grew up in a different time and who
stayed busy all day doing other things -- we forget that there are a
lot of pecple who see people resolve their differences hours and
hours and hours a day on television programs where the differences
are always resolved with a fight or a shooting; and where there may
not be somecne else saying there's another way to do this. And sc
we're doing our best through this crime bill to give the schools and
the communities of our country the means to bring -- get the people
in, to work with young people about how to resolve their differences,
how to deal with anger, how to deal with frustration.

Let me tell yocu something: We all feel anger. We all
feel frustration. We all feel like we're being thwarted. There are
always things that happen to all of us that we wish wouldn't happen
and where we want to double up our fist or pick up a stick or
something. But we learn not to do that. You have to learn not to do
that in a society where you're really going to be civilized and
recognize one another's rights. That's what we're struggling for in
Bosnia today. That's what we hope for the people of all those
countries in Africa which are embroiled in civil wars. And that's
what we have to hope for our own people, that we can decide that we
can do that. And in the end, that's what the people of the troubled
Middle East are going to have to decide -- if they can resolve their
differences without killing each other.

So this is a big deal. And this is what is in the crime
bill. The crime bill has tougher punishment. It recognizes that
most of the really serious crimes are committed by a small number of
people, so if you commit three serious violent crimes that hurt
people, sequentially, you won't be eligible for parole anymorae.

But most people who are in prison are going to get out.
And most pecple can be helped before they commit crimes. So we try
to find ways to deal with all these other issues.

I can't help saying one thing about drugs that I think
is important, and that is that we see some evidence now that drug
use, after going down among young people for several years, may now
be on the rise again. And I just have to tell you that one of the
things that I learn every day as President is to be a little humble
about what I can de. That is, I get up every day and I try to do
what I can to make the future better for you. My job really is about
guaranteeing the future for America, preparing America for the 21st
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century, trying to Keep the American Dream alive for you. 1I've lived
most of my life, and I hope more than I can say that none of you have
lived most of your lives. I hope the vast majority of your 1ife is
still out there ahead of you. But I know that there is a limit to
what even the President can do.

The President can't keep anybody off drugs. The
President can't keep anybody from getting in trouble with the law.
The President can't keep anybody from resorting to vioclence. These
are decisions you have to make.

And so I came here to this school today on the first day
the Brady Bill is effective -- a bill for which people fought for
seven years to give you a better chance to be free of violence -- to
tell you that we're going to keep on fighting against violence.
We're going to fight for more police. We're going to fight to have
them be friends of the community. We're going to fight for tougher
penalties. But we're going to fight for better chances, for young
pecple to have things to say yes to.

But in the end, what matters more than all of that is
whether you believe what's up there on that wall. And if I do my
part and the Congressman does his, and the teachers and the
administrators do theirs, and all these parents and others who are
here today do theirs, in the end what stil)l counts is whether you
believe what's on that wall. But if we, your parents and your
grandparents, will assume our responsibility to deal with these tough
problems now, and you will believe what's on that wall, then I
believe that you will grow up in the most exciting time this country
has ever known. And if we don't -- if we don't do our part and you
don't do yours =-- then what you saw here wvhen those people were shot
outside this school a few months ago is the beginning of just how bad
it can be.

The choice is yours. The choice is ours. I'm going to
make my choice for your future. And that's the choice I want you to
make, too. Thank you very much. (Applause.)

Now, where are the microphones out here? One, two,
three. Just make sure everybody can see. One, two, three. So if
you have a question or a comment, get it to the microphone.

Q I'm a sophomore here at Hillcrest High School. I
was just wondering if I were a graduating senior who planned to work
full-time next year, what should I expect to pay in general medical
expenses under your health care reform program? (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: Good question. Good question. You
should expect to pay, again, depending on how much you make -- you
should expect to pay about two percent of your payroll out of your
pocket if you work for someone else. And your employer would pay
somewhere between just under four percent and just under eight
percent of your payroll, depending on how big your workplace is and
what the average payroll of the people working there is.

Now, having said that, let me get in a little plug. I
just had some statistics given to me that I'll give back to you that
relate not so much to health care but to your decision to go to work
after you get out of high school. 1In 19%2, the unemployment rate
among high school dropouts nationwide was over 11 percent, and that
included people 40 and 50 years old. For younger people it was much,
much higher. ©Okay? The unemployment rate for high school graduates
was 7.2 percent. The unemployment rate for pecople that had had at
least two years of a community college or further training was 5.2
percent. And the unemployment rate for college graduates was 3.5
percent.
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In 1992, the average high school graduate made $4,000 a
year more than the average high school dropout: and the average
person who had a high school diploma and at least two years of
further training made another $4,000 more.

So my answer is, if you go to work when you get out of
high school, enroll in a community college at night or something else
and get further education and training so you can get your income up.
Then you won't mind paying for health care. (Laughter.)

And the goocd news is that right now, under the system we
have now, you might or might not get health care. It just depends on
the accident of whether your employer provides it. Under our plan,
everybody will get it for the first time in the history of the
country, and no one will lose it, even if somebody in their family
has been sick.

That's the biggest problem now -- almost everybedy in
America is at risk of losing their health insurance if something
happens to somebody in their family.

Q I'm a junior. And I'd like to know if I was
interested in becoming a CIA or FBI or national security agent, wvhat
would I have to do as far as education, what are would I still have
to do to get there? (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: That's a good question. I think one of
my Secret Service agents should talk to you when this is over. You
come down here vhen this is over; I'll introduce you to cne of the
Secret Service agents and they can tell you about it, okay?
{Laughter.) What do you think? (Applause.)

But wait, wait, I'm going to answer the gquestion. The
answver to your first question is, though, as an absolute minimum you
have to go to college and finish a four-year college degres. And a
lot of the -- particularly in the FBI, depending on what they're
doing, have further education over that. And a lot of people in
Secret Service were once in other kinds of law enforcement. But it's
not necessary for you to have a particular degree in lav enforcement.
A lot of them have done different things. But what I would suggest
you do is to literally talk to one of my agents after it's over. But
what I suggest you do -- go to college, get the best education you
can, do well, and keep up with what the requirements for joining
these various federal law enforcement agencies are, so that as you
move toward the end of your college career, you can do what it takes
to qualify. And if you have to do something else for a year or two
before you get in, then that's all right as well.

But it's important that you keep up because, for
example, suppose you decide to go do some other kind of law
enforcement work first; under our national service proposal, you
might be able to start when you're a junior in college working with
law enforcement in the summertime, so you get a little leg up on
that. (Applause.)

Q I'm a junior here at Hillcrest High Schoecl. And I
would like to know, Mr. President, why is the government cutting the
cost for college education? (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: Wait a minute -- why are we -- why
aren't we cutting the cost, or why are we?

Q Why are you cutting the funding.
THE PRESIDENT: Well, we're not. You may be doing it in
Illinois, and at the national level -- I don't know that you are.

I'm not accusing anybody or anything. (Laughter.) But let me tell
you this: For several years student aid levels were frozen at the
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national level, so that, in effect, they were being cut bescause
inflation meant that the money didn't go as far anymore.

This year I have asked the Ccngress to put more money
into the Pell Grant Program, which is the college scholarship progranm
for low-income kids that comes out of the federal government --
(applause) -- and also -- did you give up on your question? And
also, also, we have reorganized the college loan program.

This is very important. I want you all to listen to
this. We have reorganized the college loan program so that now you
can borrow money at lower interest rates and you can pay it back, no
matter how much you borrow, as a percentage of what you earn after
you go to work. Now, a lot of people quit, drop out of school
because they worry about the cost of it and they worry about the
burden of paying the loans back. So now we are giving everybody who
wants it an option. You can pay your loan back basically on a
regular loan repayment schedule. But suppose you want to do
something that doesn't pay a lot of money, at least when you begin?
Suppose you want to become a schoolteacher in the beginning, and you
know you're not going to be a millionaire. You could pay your loans
back, but you can't pay a whole lot at once. Under our new propesal,
you can borrow the money at lower interest rates and you can pay it
back over a longer period of time, a smaller amount every year based
on your income.

So there will never be a reason not to go to college.
In addition to that, this year 20,000 young Americans, and threes
years from now, 100,000 young Americans will be able to earn several
thousand dollars in scholarship money bty participating in our
community service program.

So I am trying to make it easier for people to go to
college, because it makes a huge difference -- as I just quoted to
you the numbers -- in your employability and your income.

Go ahead.

Q Hi, I'm a senior here at Hillcrest. My question
is, besides giving money to the city of Country Club Hills, in the
future do you foresee giving money to the less fortunate communities
in the city of Chicago, such as Cabrini Green -- (applause) -- so
that they as well can fight against drugs and gang activities?

THE PRESIDENT: Yes --
Q And if so, how do you go about completing --
THE PRESIDENT: Yes --

Q -- so that we as people can work together instead
of working against one another.

THE PRESIDENT: Give her a hand. (Applause.) First of
all, in this last round of grants for law enforcement, where this
small community got $238,000, Chicage got $4 million to hire more
police officers. (Applause.)

But let me just tell you, there are two or three things
that are quite important here. If our crime bill passes, then a lot
more money will come to Chicago not only for police officers, but
alsoc for drug treatment and for alternative activities for young
people. And in addition to that, the Secretary of the Department of
Housing and Urban Development Henry Cisneros, which has jurisdiction
over the big public housing projects, has a major new initiative to
try to work with the homeless, especially homeless young people, to
try to deal with that on a more permanent basis and to try to improve
security and reduce drugs in public housing projects.
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You know, you've had scme remarkable success in Chicago,
actually, cleaning out public housing projects and making them safe
and providing jobs for people who live in the projects to work to
help to keep them drug-free and free of violence. And the truth is
that we've not provided enough money nationwide to do in every
housing project in the country what has been done in some housing
projects here in Chicago.

So in this new round of our budget, through those two
areas -- through the crime bill and through the Housing and Urban
Development Department -- we're going to try to give the people of
chicago and in cities like that all across America the tools they
need to do the job.

And that was a good question, great question.
(Applause.)

Q Mr. President, before I begin with the question,
I'd like to thank you for sending my brother who was in Somalia home.
I'd like to thank you from my family. (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: Well, I'd like to thank him, and through
him, through your family, for the work they did over there. We have
-=- we can't stay forever and solve all the problems of Somalia. We
can't run the country. But what we did do was to save hundreds of
thousands of people from starvation, to organize life again and to
give them at least a chance to work out their own problems. If they
don't do it, they'll have to take responsibility for it. But at
least we've given that country a chance to survive. And your brother
can be proud of the service he rendered, and I appreciate that.
{Applause.)

Q Welcome, President Clinton. I would like to know
-=- I'm a senior. I would like to know how do you plan to improve the
public educational system so that it's equal throughout Illinois and
throughout the states? (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: I'm going to tell you what I'm going to
do and then I'm going to be honest with you on the front end and tell
you it's not enough -- ckay? Because let me say -- most public
education in America, over 90 percent of it, is funded from state
taxes and local taxes, so that the President and the Congress provide
a very small percentage of the money that comes to this school
district. That's the way it's always been.

I don't know what the numbers are for Illinois, but if I
were guessing, I would guess that probably 55 percent of the total
cost of public education probably is paid for at the lccal level. 1Is
that about right? Most of it comes from the state? No, most of it
-- well, anyway, take my word for it, over 90 percent comes from the
state and the local level in some relationship.

Some states pay a big percentage of it. Hawaii, for
example, pays almost all: there's almost no local taxes in Hawaii.
Some states pay almost nothing, and it's all local property taxes.
New Hampshire is the most extreme. All the other states -- Illinois,
New York, everybody else is somewhere in between.

Whenever you use local property taxes to fund schools
there will be unegqual funding. Why? Because some school districts
have more valuable property than others -- right? So at any given
tax rate -- I mean, if you've got -- yocu're going to have that. That
is the fundamental problem with inequality in America.

Now, at the national level, we have certain programs

designed to help low income districts and low income kids or kids
from disadvantaged backgrounds, like special education programs, or
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Chapter I programs. What we are doing with our money this year is =c
put some more money into programs directed toward low income
children, like the Headstart program; and to change =-- I'm asking the
Congress to change the way we give the money cut to give more money
to the poorer school districts so that we can equalize the funding.

But the reason I tell you it's not enough is if you put
up 90 cents and I put up a dime, I can redistribute ny dime, but it
still may not overcome your 90 cents. You see what I mean? So what
that means is that, in Illinois, if you think it's a real problem and
you think a lot of your schools are not being properly funded and
it's unequal, you have to solve a lot of this problem at the state
level with the state legislature in Springfield. We'll do as much as
we can, and I have asked the Congress to do more, but there's a limics
to how much we can do. (Applause.)

Q Hello. I'm a sophomore, and I was wondering, how
do you justify millions of dollars being spent on space exploration
when there are millions of homeless pecple in our country?
(Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: Well, for me, it's not a hard
justification, but it's a very good question. The way I justify it
is this: I think it's important for us to continue our lead in space
because I think it helps our national security to be out there first
and to always be in a position to shape developments in space;
because space has given us a way to cooperate after the Cold War with
the Russians, the Japanese, the Europeans, and the Canadians -- we're
all working on the space station together -- because it creates new
high-tech jobs for scientists and for engineers, and they create a
lot of wealth for the rest of us: and because in space technology, a
lot of things are found out that may have a lot of benefits for us
right here on Earth.

I'l1l just give you just cne example. I was down at the
headquarters for the American space program in Houston, Texas, the
other day. And I saw a motor that was used to pump water in space
where it's gravity-free, so the motor obviocusly has to be very
powerful to pump water and make it move where there's no gravity.

And they discovered that the exact same technology could be used as a
heart pump here on Earth to keep people alive, and it's lighter and
better and cheaper to produce than what had been the case here.

I also saw cancer cultures growing in space in gravity-
free environments where the cells will grow differently, in ways that
will enable all kinds of medical research to be done that may keep a
lot of us alive when they get cancer here on Earth.

So I think a nation like ours has to take some of its
money and invest it in the future, even though you know it may not
work out, even though you can't justify every penny based on
immediate benefit. It's like investing in education in a way. If
invest in your education, I think you're going to come out better.
It may be seven or eight years down the road, and yet every dollar
spend on education is a dollar we don't spend on the homeless or
feeding the hungry or some other problem.

So I don't believe we're spending enocugh on the
homeless, by the way. And under my budget we're going to spend more.
So I can't defend that. But I think that if you were in my position,
every one of you, one of the hardest decisions you would have to make
is how much money am I going to spend taking care of problems today,
and how much money am I going to spend investing in the future so
we'll have fewer problems, more jobs, higher incomes, better
opportunities. It's one of the hardest decisions I have to make.
And like I said, I -- by the way, a lot of people in Congress den't
agree with me. A lot of people in Congress every year vote to cut
the space program and put more money into problems just like you
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said. And if you were there, you might make the same decision. Byt
as President, I always have to keep cne eye on the future and cne eye
on the present and try to balance the needs 1n a& proper way,.

That was a great question. Give him a hand. It was a
good question. (Applause.)

Q Hello. I'm a junior at Hillcrest High School. Mr.
President, I would like to know why is it that the U.S. gives and
helps other countries while we have our own pecple starving., no way
-- we have crime, no jobs, people con welfare, and gangs? Why don't
we start helping our own country and not others? And how is {t that
you're going to change this around whether we'll become a more
industrial country and not where Taiwan and Korea and Japan are
beating us in industrial ways? (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: Good question. Good question. First of
all -- that's a real good question, don't you think? (Laughter.)
Good question. First of all, that's exactly what I ran for president
to do, to get us to take care of our problems at home first, because
my belief is if you're not strong at home you can't be strong abroad.
So I believe that, ckay? (Applause.)

Now, I believe that. And as a result of that, in the
last year, we have changed the economic course of the country: we're
bringing our deficit down; we're seeing more investment and more jobs
coming into this economy: we're opening up opportunities to sell
American products arcund the world, so we can compete with these
other countries.

But you need to know that last year, our economy grew
more rapidly than the eccnomy of Europe and the economy of Japan, and
that we are starting to come back. We are creating more jobs than
they are and we are beginning to really compete again. And that is
ny first and most important job and the overwhelming priority that we
have.

Now, let me say also, though, we spend a smaller
percentage of our income on foreign aid than the Europeans or the
Japanese do. The Japanese give more money in foreign aid than we do
now. The foreign aid is not a big problem; indeed, even though we're
the strongest country in the world, we haven't even -- I haven't been
able to persuade Congress yet to appropriate the money we owe just to
pay our past-due bills to the United Nations.

And we have to spend -- it's like the gquestion this
young man asked me about the space program. It's hard to -- there is
no easy dividing line here between at home and abroad in the sense
that now a blg percentage of our income depends on our ability to
sell products and services overseas because we live in a global
economy .

The next time you go in a store, just pay attention to
everything you buy. The next time you buy scme clothes, for example,
just see where all it's made, and you just see what a global econonmy
we live 1in.

So if the United States wants tc be able tc lead the
world and preserve the peace and avoid a war, and not have a lot of
people like the lady with the microphone's brother going all over the
world getting -- to fight major wars, we have to maintain some
leadership in the world. And that requires us to invest some money.
And I think we should invest some money. But the overwhelming
priority should be on the problems here at home, and that's what I'm
trying to do. But we can't run away from our responsibilities
abroad. Wwe just have to put the folks at horme first.
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And I totally agree with you that we have not invested
enough in education, and jobs, and curing the problems of the
homeless, especially in the distressed inner city areas. 1If we had
the same policy on getting foreign investment into inner city America
that we have in getting American investment overseas, we could cure a
lot of these problems. And that's what I'm trying to do as
President. (Applause.)

I'll take -~ we've got to quit., They're trying to get
me to quit. Two more.

Q I'm a junior here at Hillcrest. I was informed
that the money that was granted to us was to use for gun control.
Now, if we could use that money for education, to educate the pecple
to give them a choice, not to go inte gun control, why can't we do
that? Not to go to gangs or to drugs.

THE PRESIDENT: You mean the money that you got -~ that
the city got to hire the police officers?

Q Yes, the money that was granted to the city ~--

THE PRESIDENT: You used that to hire police officers.
that money was used just to hire police officers. But the money in
the crime bill -- you know, I talked about the bill that's now
pending in the Congress =-- there will be money in that bill that can
be used in this community and in this school to do just what you
said. In other words, I don't want to mix apples and oranges. I
think it's important to hire more lawv enforcement officers, too,
because I know if they're in the community and tied to the folks in
the community, they can reduce crime. But I agree that there alsc
has to be money spent to do the things you said.

If this crime bill passes in anything like the form
we're talking about, there will be money for that purpose. And I
perfectly agree with you.

That was a good question. Give her a hand. (Applause.)

I'm a junior here at Hillcrest. I was wondering,
as we see, in the United States there's an increasing amount of
homelessness. And I was wondering why have there been cuts in
welfare., (Applause.)

THE PRESIDENT: Well, to the best of my knowledge,
unless you've done something here in Illinois I don't know about, I
don't know that there have been cuts in welfare unless there was a
state program that got cut. At the national level, there's been no
cut in welfare, but the welfare check has not kept up with inflation.
However, that's not the primary problem with homelessness. One of
the things that we find is, increasingly, you've got families that
are out of work that are homeless, as well as people who have some
terrible problem in their lives. And what I think we've got to do is
not only improve the welfare system, which I want to do -- that is, I
want to spend -- people on welfare I believe should be required tec
work, but only after they've had education and training and until
their children are supported with health care. Then I think you can
require them to work. (Applause.)

So I think that is very important. But the homeless
problem is a different one. One of the things that I'm most proud of
about my government now is that the person in charge of this, Henry
Cisneros, who used to be the mayor of San Antonio, has really spent
an enormous amount of time trying to figure ocut all the different
reasons people are homeless and why getting homeless people off the
street involves a lot more than just building shelters where people
come in and spend a night or two, and then they're homeless again.
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And what we're trying to do this year is take an
approach to the homeless problem which will really give us a chance
to go in and, family by family, person by person, examine why are
these people homeless, what would it take to put them in control of
their own lives again, and what do we have to do to do it. And I
believe that within a year or so, you will be able to see some real
results from our efforts with the homeless.

I keep telling our Cabinet, if we could just do one
thing, just one thing that would make America feel better about
itself, it would be to get these folks off the street and into a
constructive life. People in our country want that, I think. I
think all kinds of Americans want that. I think it breaks America's
heart to see all these folks trapped in a life that they can't really
seriously want to live forever. And we're going to do our best to do
better. I'm glad all of you care so much about that. Thank you.
(Applause.)

They say we've got to go. I'm on my way to Pittsburgh.
It's an interesting story. You talked about the rest of the world --
I'm supposed to meet with the Prime Minister of Britain tonight,
Great Britain. His grandfather worked in a steel mill in Pittsburgh.
And his father was a circus performer in the United States. Just
shows you what a small world it is.

I really have loved being here. I wish I could stay all
day and answver your gquestions. You asked great guestions, those of
you who asked guestions, and I wish we could have taken scme more.

Please remember what I said. If you have other
questicns like this, you ought to bring these concerns to your
Congressman -- that's what he's here for, to bring them to me in
Washington. I feel a lot better about the young people of the
country just being here with you and listening to you ask these
questions and knowing how much you care. And I will say again --
I'll try to do the best I can on the issues we've talked about today.
And you do the best you can to stick with what's on the wall. And
we're going to do fine.

nk you. Good luck. God bless you. (Applause.)

END 2:55 P.M, CST
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TCH: RRBrown Weshington, D.C. 20530 Telephone:
145-0-4126 (202) 514-5751

October 7, 1994

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Lawrence Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mary L. Taksar, Esquire
RE: MATTER UNDER REVIEW (MUR) 4026
Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter responds to an August 26, 1994 letter from Ms.
Mary Taksar of your staff to the Attorney General regarding the
complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") by
the Citizens’ Commission on Ethics. That complaint alleged that
the United States Government funded President Clinton’s trip to
Chicago, Illinois on February 28, 1994, which "may have
constituted an unreported in-kind campaign contribution by the
federal government," in violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act ("the Act"). As demonstrated below, the United
States Governmment has not violated the Act and, therefore, no
action should be taken against the United States Government in
this matter.

In 1979, the statutory definitions of "contribution" and
"person™ contained in the Act were amended by the Federal
Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1979, Pub. L. No. 96-187, to
emphasize that the use of appropriated funds by the Federal
Government does not constitute a "contribution"™ within the
meaning of the Act. Specifically, the definition of
"contribution" was narrowed by adding the phrase "by any person,"
see 2 U.S.C. § 431(8), to ensure that only a "person" can make a
campaign contribution as defined in the Act. At the same time,
the Act’s definition of "person"™ was explicitly narrowed to
provide that the "term (person] does not include the Federal
Government or any authority of the Federal Government." See 2
U.S.C. § 431(11).

Since only persons, as defined in the Act, may make campaign
contributions, and the Federal Government is not a "person"
within the meaning of the Act, the expenditure of appropriated




Mr. Lawrence Noble
October 7, 1994
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funds by the United States Government cannot constitute a
political campaign contribution within the meaning of the Act.
See H. Rep. 96-422, 96th Cong., 1lst Sess. at 7-8 (1979),
reprinted in 1979 U.S.C.C.A.N. 2860, 2866 (explaining that the
definitions of "contribution" and "person" within the Act were
amended to "incorporate the [Federal Election] Commission opinion
that the use of appropriated funds of the Federal Government is
not a [campaign] contribution").

Therefore, since the United States Government cannot make a
campaign contribution, as defined in the Act, it has not violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Respectfully submitted,
Ré R. BROWN

Trial Attorney

Federal Programs Branch
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

P.O. Box 883
Washington, D.C. 20044

(202) 514-5751

ccl Seth P. Waxman
John A. Rogovin
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SERSITIVE

) Enforcement Priority

In the Matter of

GENERAL COUNSEL’S MONTHLY REPORT

INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’s Monthly Report to
recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified
lower priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority
System.

I1I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending caces that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 22 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

relative to the other pending cases.1 A short description of

1. These matters are: PM 305; MUR 3976; MUR 4023; MUR 4026;
MUR 4031; MUR 4032; MUR 4036; MUR 4050; MUR 4051; MUR 4052;
MUR 4055; MUR 4056; MUR 4058; MUR 4063; MUR 4068; MUR 4072;

MUR 4073; MUR 4075; MUR 4078; MUR 4081; MUR 4082; and MUR 4083,
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each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively
low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each
case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-22. For the
Commission’s convenience, the responses to the complaints for
the externally-generated matters and the referral for the
internally-generated matter are available in the Commission
Secretary’s office.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified
9 cases that have remained inactive and assigned to the Central
Enforcement Docket for one year and which it believes do not
warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.2
Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is
based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate
narratives for these cases. However, for the Commission’s
convenience, the responses to the complaints for the
externally-generated matters and the referrals for the

internally-generated matters are also available in the

2 These matters are: MUR 3828; MUR 3829; RAD 93L-73;
RAD 93L-75; RAD 93L-78; RAD 93L-83; RAD 93L-84; RAD 93L-88;
and RAD 93L-91.
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Commission Secretary’'s office.
This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below effective February 21, 1995. By closing the cases

effective February 21, 1995, CED and the Legal Review Team will

respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record for
these cases.

I1II. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
February 21, 1995 in the following matters:

RAD 93L-73
RAD 93L-75
RAD 93L-78
RAD 93L-83
RAD 93L-84
RAD 93L-88
RAD 93L-91

B. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective
February 21, 1995 and approve the appropriate letter in PM 305,




C. Take no action, close the file effective February 21,
1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

MUR 3828
MUR 3829
MUR 3976
MUR 4023
MUR 4026
MUR 4031
MUR 4032
MUR 4036
MUR 4050
MUR 4051
MUR 4052

12) MUR 4055

13) MUR 4056
M 14) MUR 4058

15) MUR 4063

16) MUR 4068
e 17) MUR 4072
- 18) MUR 4073
-l 19) MUR 4075
20) MUR 4078
21) MUR 4081
22) MUR 4082
23) MUR 4083
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document
Enforcement Priority #X95-14

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
February 28, 1995, do hereby certify that the Commission
took the following actions with respect to Agenda Document

$X95-14:

Decided by votes of 6-0 to

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the
file effective February 28, 1995 in
the following matters:

1) RAD 93L-75
2) RAD 93L-78
3) RAD 93L-84

Take no action, close the file effective
February 28, 1995, and approve appro-
priate letters in the following matters:

1) MUR 3828
2) MUR 4026
3) MUR 4031
4) MUR 4032
5) MUR 4056
6) MUR 4058

(continued)
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MUR 4083

@ ~d
—

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald,
McGarry, Potter, and Thomas voted
affirmatively on the decision with
respect to each of these matters.

. 8 Decided by a vote of 5-1 to decline to
open a MUR and close the file effective
February 28, 1995 with respect to
RAD $#93L-91.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry,
Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively

N for the decision; Commissioner McDonald
dissented.

Attest:

_3-2-45

Date !

Marjorie W. Emmons

Sesfetary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20461

March 6, 1995

Richard A. Delgaudio, President

Citizens Commission on Ethics in Government
3554 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301

rairfax, VA 22030

RE: MUR 4026
Dear Mr. Delgaudio:

On August 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Presdient William
Clinton, Hillary Rodham Clinton, Rostenkowski for Congress
Committee and Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer, Representative Dan
Rostenkowski, Robert B. Reich, and the United States Government.
See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
File in this matter on February 28, 1995. This matter will
become part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8). NS

Sincerely,

Mg ST olgson (#29)

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




NUR 4026
ROSTENKOWSKI POR CONGRESS

The Citizens Commission for Ethics in Government filed a
complaint alleging that President Clinton’'s trip to Chicago,
Illinois on February 28, 1994, on Air Force One constituted an
in-kind campaign contribution by the federal government to the
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee. The complainant also alleges
that campaign trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration
officials, including but not limited to Hillary Rodham Clinton and
Secretary of Labor Robert Reich, constituted in-kind contributions.

In response to the complaint, the Rostenkowski for Congress
Committee states that President Clinton’s February 28, 1994, trip
was an official trip by the President of the United States for the
purpose of delivering his message on crucial issues then facing the
Ways and Means Committee and Congress regarding crime, education,
health care, and welfare reform. The Committee states that no funds
were raised, President Clinton neither advocated the election of
Mr. Rostenkowski nor the defeat of his opponent, and no campaign
events took place.

The federal government responds that the definitions of
contribution and person were amended in 1979 to emphasize that the
use of appropriated funds by the federal government does not
constitute a contribution. The federal government states that since
it is not a person within the meaning of the Act, the use of
appropriated funds by the United States Government cannot constitute
a political contribution.

Robert B. Reich, Secretary of the Department of Labor, responds
that his trip to Chicago was planned as part of a series of visits
to job training sites across the country to promote the Reemployment
Act and that his actions and remarks while in Chicago were fully
congsistent with that purpose. The response states that the trip was
properly treated as an official trip for which Department of Labor
appropriated funds were properly expended and that he did not
participate in an election campaign event for Mr. Rostenkowski.

Hillary Rodham Clinton’'s response states that in regard to the
allegation that Clinton administration officials traveled in support
of Mr. Rostenkowski’s primary election bid, she did not travel to
Chicago from the time when Mr. Rostenkowski filed as a candidate for
the 5th District of Illinois on December 6, 1993 and the primary
held on March 15, 1994. Her response states that since September 2,
1993, she traveled to Chicago on three occasions, October 21, 1993,
April 4, 1994, and June 17, 1994. An affidavit submitted by the
Deputy Director of Advance for the White House states that
Mr. Rostenkowski was listed as tentative on the schedule for the
Children’s Memorial Hospital event on October 21, 1993 but that he
did not attend.




MUR 4026 (cont’d)

President Clinton’s response states that his trip to Chicago
was to discuss various policies and initiatives pending before
Congress as well as to secure support for his legislative agenda and
that he did not not campaign for, advocate the election of, or seek
the defeat of the opponent of Mr. Rostenkowski at any time during
his trip. The response states that in order to ensure that travel
by the President is allocated properly between federal and
nonfederal dollars, each trip is preliminarily categorized as
official, political, or mixed and the schedule for each trip is
reviewed after the trip to determine if it was properly categorized
in light of the actual events. According to the response,
appropriated funds are used for official trips and for trips
designated as mixed or political, the political organization or
candidate committee must deposit with the Democratic National
Committee funds sufficient to cover anticipated costs prior to the
date of travel. The response indicates that the White House uses
guidelines established by the Department of Justice, "Payment of
Expenses Associated with Travel by the President and Vice President”
(March 24, 1982) to determine whether a trip is properly categorized
as official or political in nature. According to the response, an
evaluation of events of the trip in question demonstrate that they
were "to present, explain and secure public support for the
Administration’s measures” and therefore, official under Department
of Justice guidelines.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20461

March 6, 1995

Cheryl Mills, Esquire

Associate Counsel to the President
White House Counsel’s Office

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

RE: MUR 4026
President William Clinton
and Hillary Rodham Clinton

Dear Ms. Mills:

On August 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal EBlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on February 28, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

\%S ¥<OSOVSuou @

ry L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




NUR 4026
ROSTENKOWSKI FOR CONGRESS

The Citizens Commission for Ethics in Government filed a
complaint alleging that President Clinton’'s trip to Chicago,
Illinocis on February 28, 1994, on Air Force One constituted an
in-kind campaign contribution by the federal government to the
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee. The complainant also alleges
that campaign trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration
officials, including but not limited to Hillary Rodham Clinton and
Secretary of Labor Robert Reich, constituted in-kind contributions.

In response to the complaint, the Rostenkowski for Congress
Committee states that President Clinton’s February 28, 1994, trip
was an official trip by the President of the United States for the
purpose of delivering his message on crucial issues then facing the
Ways and Means Committee and Congress regarding crime, education,
health care, and welfare reform. The Committee states that no funds
were raised, Presgsident Clinton neither advocated the election of
Mr. Rostenkowski nor the defeat of his opponent, and no campaign
events took place.

The federal government responds that the definitions of
contribution and person were amended in 1979 to emphasize that the
use of appropriated funds by the federal government does not
constitute a contribution. The federal government states that since
it is not a person within the meaning of the Act, the use of
appropriated funds by the United States Government cannot constitute
a political contribution.

Robert B. Reich, Secretary of the Department of Labor, responds
that his trip to Chicago was planned as part of a series of visits
to job training sites across the country to promote the Reemployment
Act and that his actions and remarks while in Chicago were fully
consistent with that purpose. The response states that the trip was
properly treated as an official trip for which Department of Labor
appropriated funds were properly expended and that he did not
participate in an election campaign event for Mr. Rostenkowski.

Hillary Rodham Clinton’s response states that in regard to the
allegation that Clinton administration officials traveled in support
of Mr. Rostenkowski’s primary election bid, she did not travel to
Chicago from the time when Mr. Rostenkowski filed as a candidate for
the 5th District of Illinois on December 6, 1993 and the primary
held on March 15, 1994. Her response states that since September 2,
1993, she traveled to Chicago on three occasions, October 21, 1993,
April 4, 1994, and June 17, 1994. An affidavit submitted by the
Deputy Director of Advance for the White House states that
Mr. Rostenkowski was listed as tentative on the schedule for the
Children’s Memorial Hospital event on October 21, 1993 but that he
did not attend.




MUR 4026 (cont’d)

President Clinton’s response states that his trip to Chicago
was to discuss various policies and initiatives pending before
Congress as well as to secure support for his legislative agenda and
that he did not not campaign for, advocate the election of, or seek
the defeat of the opponent of Mr. Rostenkowski at any time during
his trip. The response states that in order to ensure that travel
by the President is allocated properly between federal and
nonfederal dollars, each trip is preliminarily categorized as
official, political, or mixed and the schedule for each trip is
reviewed after the trip to determine if it was properly categorized
in light of the actual events. According to the response,
appropriated funds are used for official trips and for trips
designated as mixed or political, the political organization or
candidate committee must deposit with the Democratic National
Committee funds sufficient to cover anticipated costs prior to the
date of travel. The response indicates that the White House uses
guidelines established by the Department of Justice, "Payment of
Expenses Associated with Travel by the President and Vice President”
({March 24, 1982) to determine whether a trip is properly categorized
as official or political in nature. According to the response, an
evaluation of events of the trip in question demonstrate that they
were "to present, explain and secure public support for the
Administration’s measures” and therefore, official under Department
of Justice guidelines.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20461

March 6, 1995

Lyn Utrecht

Oldaker, Ryan & Leonard

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1100

Wwashington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 4026
Representative Dan Rostenkowski,
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee and
Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Utrecht:

On August 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on February 28, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
\m&\a\gsw@k%]
Mary L%BTaksar

Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4026
ROSTENKOWSKI FOR CONGRESS

The Citizens Commission for Ethics in Government filed a
complaint alleging that President Clinton’s trip to Chicago,
Illinois on February 28, 1994, on Air Force One constituted an
in-kind campaign contribution by the federal government to the
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee. The complainant also alleges
that campaign trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration
officials, including but not limited to Hillary Rodham Clinton and
Secretary of Labor Robert Reich, constituted in-kind contributions.

In response to the complaint, the Rostenkowski for Congress
Committee states that President Clinton'’s February 28, 1994, trip
was an official trip by the President of the United States for the
purpose of delivering his message on crucial issues then facing the
Ways and Means Committee and Congress regarding crime, education,
health care, and welfare reform. The Committee states that no funds
were raised, President Clinton neither advocated the election of
Mr. Rostenkowski nor the defeat of his opponent, and no campaign
events took place.

The federal government responds that the definitions of
contribution and person were amended in 1979 to emphasize that the
use of appropriated funds by the federal government does not
constitute a contribution. The federal government states that since
it is not a person within the meaning of the Act, the use of
appropriated funds by the United States Government cannot constitute
a political contribution.

Robert B. Reich, Secretary of the Department of Labor, responds
that his trip to Chicago was planned as part of a series of visits
to job training sites across the country to promote the Reemployment
Act and that his actions and remarks while in Chicago were fully
consistent with that purpose. The response states that the trip was
properly treated as an official trip for which Department of Labor
appropriated funds were properly expended and that he did not
participate in an election campaign event for Mr. Rostenkowski.

Hillary Rodham Clinton’'s response states that in regard to the
allegation that Clinton administration officials traveled in support
of Mr. Rostenkowski'’s primary election bid, she did not travel to
Chicago from the time when Mr. Rostenkowski filed as a candidate for
the 5th District of Illinois on December 6, 1993 and the primary
held on March 15, 1994. Her response states that since September 2,
1993, she traveled to Chicago on three occasions, October 21, 1993,
April 4, 1994, and June 17, 1994. An affidavit submitted by the
Deputy Director of Advance for the White House states that
Mr. Rostenkowski was listed as tentative on the schedule for the
Children’s Memorial Hospital event on October 21, 1993 but that he
did not attend.
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MUR 4026 (cont’'d)

President Clinton’s response states that his trip to Chicago
wags to discuss various policies and initiatives pending before
Congress as well as to secure support for his legislative agenda and
that he did not not campaign for, advocate the election of, or seek
the defeat of the opponent of Mr. Rostenkowski at any time during
his trip. The response states that in order to ensure that travel
by the President is allocated properly between federal and
nonfederal dollars, each trip is preliminarily categorized as
official, political, or mixed and the schedule for each trip is
reviewed after the trip to determine if it was properly categorized
in light of the actual events. According to the response,
appropriated funds are used for official trips and for trips
designated as mixed or political, the political organization or
candidate committee must deposit with the Democratic National
Committee funds sufficient to cover anticipated costs prior to the
date of travel. The response indicates that the White House uses
guidelines established by the Department of Justice, "Payment of
Expenses Associated with Travel by the President and Vice President”
(March 24, 1982) to determine whether a trip is properly categorized
as official or political in nature. According to the response, an
evaluation of events of the trip in question demonstrate that they
were "to present, explain and secure public support for the
Administration’s measures” and therefore, official under Department
of Justice guidelines.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20461

March 6, 1995

Richard R. Brown, Esquire
U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division, Room 952
901 E Street, N.W.
Wwashington, DC 20530

RE: MUR 4026
United States Government

Dear Mr. Brown:

On August 26, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the United States
Government. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter on February 28, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permigsible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

\ \\Q,\BS\RQ\Q&AA ()5@

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4026
ROSTENKOWSKI FOR CONGRESS

The Citizens Commission for Ethics in Government filed a
complaint alleging that President Clinton'’s trip to Chicago,
Illinois on February 28, 1994, on Air Force One constituted an
in-kind campaign contribution by the federal government to the
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee. The complainant also alleges
that campaign trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration
officials, including but not limited to Hillary Rodham Clinton and
Secretary of Labor Robert Reich, constituted in-kind contributions.

In response to the complaint, the Rostenkowski for Congress
Committee states that President Clinton’s February 28, 1994, trip
was an official trip by the President of the United States for the
purpose of delivering his message on crucial issues then facing the
Ways and Means Committee and Congress regarding crime, education,
health care, and welfare reform. The Committee states that no funds
were raised, President Clinton neither advocated the election of
Mr. Rostenkowski nor the defeat of his opponent, and no campaign
events took place.

The federal government responds that the definitions of
contribution and person were amended in 1979 to emphasize that the
use of appropriated funds by the federal government does not
constitute a contribution. The federal government states that since
it is not a person within the meaning of the Act, the use of
appropriated funds by the United States Government cannot constitute
a political contribution.

Robert B. Reich, Secretary of the Department of Labor, responds
that his trip to Chicago was planned as part of a series of visits
to job training sites across the country to promote the Reemployment
Act and that his actions and remarks while in Chicago were fully
consistent with that purpose. The response states that the trip was
properly treated as an official trip for which Department of Labor
appropriated funds were properly expended and that he did not
participate in an election campaign event for Mr. Rostenkowski.

Hillary Rodham Clinton’s response states that in regard to the
allegation that Clinton administration officials traveled in support
of Mr. Rostenkowski’s primary election bid, she did not travel to
Chicago from the time when Mr. Rostenkowski filed as a candidate for
the Sth District of Illinois on December 6, 1993 and the primary
held on March 15, 1994. Her response states that since September 2,
1993, she traveled to Chicago on three occasions, October 21, 1993,
April 4, 1994, and June 17, 1994. An affidavit submitted by the
Deputy Director of Advance for the White House states that
Mr. Rostenkowski was listed as tentative on the schedule for the
Children’s Memorial Hospital event on October 21, 1993 but that he
did not attend.




MUR 4026 (cont’d)

President Clinton’s response states that his trip to Chicago
was to discuss various policies and initiatives pending before
Congress as well as to secure support for his legislative agenda and
that he did not not campaign for, advocate the election of, or seek
the defeat of the opponent of Mr. Rostenkowski at any time during
his trip. The response states that in order to ensure that travel
by the President is allocated properly between federal and
nonfederal dollars, each trip is preliminarily categorized as
official, political, or mixed and the schedule for each trip is
reviewed after the trip to determine if it was properly categorized
in light of the actual events. According to the response,
appropriated funds are used for official trips and for trips
designated as mixed or political, the political organization or
candidate committee must deposit with the Democratic National
Committee funds sufficient to cover anticipated costs prior to the
date of travel. The response indicates that the White House uses
guidelines established by the Department of Justice, "Payment of
Expenses Associated with Travel by the President and Vice President"
(March 24, 1982) to determine whether a trip is properly categorized
as official or political in nature. According to the response, an
evaluation of events of the trip in question demonstrate that they
were "to present, explain and secure public support for the
Administration’s measures" and therefore, official under Department
of Justice guidelines.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D€ 20461

March 6, 1995

Thomas S. Williamson, Jr.
Solicitor of Labor

Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
washington, DC 20210

RE: MUR 4026
Robert B. Reich,
Secretary of Labor

Dear Mr. Williamson:

Oon August 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Robert B. Reich. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on February 28, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

VN ST\ axson (D)
Mary L. Taksar N

Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 4026
ROSTENKOWSKI POR CONGRESS

The Citizens Commission for Ethics in Government filed a
complaint alleging that President Clinton’s trip to Chicago,
Illinois on February 28, 1994, on Air Force One constituted an
in-kind campaign contribution by the federal government to the
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee. The complainant also alleges
that campaign trips to Chicago by other Clinton administration
officials, including but not limited to Hillary Rodham Clinton and
Secretary of Labor Robert Reich, constituted in-kind contributions.

In response to the complaint, the Rostenkowski for Congress
Committee states that President Clinton’s February 28, 1994, trip
was an official trip by the President of the United States for the
purpose of delivering his message on crucial issues then facing the
Ways and Means Committee and Congress regarding crime, education,
health care, and welfare reform. The Committee states that no funds
were raised, President Clinton neither advocated the election of
Mr. Rostenkowski nor the defeat of his opponent, and no campaign
events took place.

The federal government responds that the definitions of
contribution and person were amended in 1979 to emphasize that the
use of appropriated funds by the federal government does not
constitute a contribution. The federal government states that since
it is not a person within the meaning of the Act, the use of
appropriated funds by the United States Government cannot constitute
a political contribution.

Robert B. Reich, Secretary of the Department of Labor, responds
that his trip to Chicago was planned as part of a series of visits
to job training sites across the country to promote the Reemployment
Act and that his actions and remarks while in Chicago were fully
consistent with that purpose. The response states that the trip was
properly treated as an official trip for which Department of Labor
appropriated funds were properly expended and that he did not
participate in an election campaign event for Mr. Rostenkowski.

Hillary Rodham Clinton’'s response states that in regard to the
allegation that Clinton administration officials traveled in support
of Mr. Rostenkowski'’s primary election bid, she did not travel to
Chicago from the time when Mr. Rostenkowski filed as a candidate for
the 5th District of Illinois on December 6, 1993 and the primary
held on March 15, 1994. Her response states that since September 2,
1993, she traveled to Chicago on three occasions, October 21, 1993,
April 4, 1994, and June 17, 1994. An affidavit submitted by the
Deputy Director of Advance for the White House states that
Mr. Rostenkowski was listed as tentative on the schedule for the
Children’'s Memorial Hospital event on October 21, 1993 but that he
did not attend.




MUR 4026 (cont’d)

President Clinton’s response states that his trip to Chicago
was to discuss various policies and initiatives pending before
Congress as well as to secure support for his legislative agenda and
that he did not not campaign for, advocate the election of, or seek
the defeat of the opponent of Mr. Rostenkowski at any time during
his trip. The response states that in order to ensure that travel
by the President is allocated properly between federal and
nonfederal dollars, each trip is preliminarily categorized as
official, political, or mixed and the schedule for each trip is
reviewed after the trip to determine if it was properly categorized
in light of the actual events. According to the response,
appropriated funds are used for official trips and for trips
designated as mixed or political, the political organization or
candidate committee must deposit with the Democratic National
Committee funds sufficient to cover anticipated costs prior to the
date of travel. The response indicates that the White House uses
guidelines established by the Department of Justice, "Payment of
Expenses Associated with Travel by the President and Vice President”
(March 24, 1982) to determine whether a trip is properly categorized
as official or political in nature. According to the response, an
evaluation of events of the trip in question demonstrate that they
were "to present, explain and secure public support for the
Administration’s measures” and therefore, official under Department
of Justice guidelines.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.
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